TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
REGULAR DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING AGENDA
THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 7, 2023, 10:00 AM
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL
455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO
TO BE HELD HYBRID THROUGH ZOOM:

https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/81245118996
Meeting ID: 812 4511 8996

Zoom participation in public meetings is being offered as a courtesy, however technical difficulties can happen, and the Town
bears no responsibility for issues that could prevent individuals from participating remotely. Physical presence in Council
chambers is recommended for those wishing to make public comments or participate in public hearings.

Time Min. Presenter Type
1. 10:00 Chair Chair Call to Order
Perez 1. Reading and Approval of Summary of Motions of the
2. 10:00 2 Action September 7, 2023, Design Review Board Meeting

2. Consideration of a Resolution for Denial Regarding
the Consideration of a Design Review: Specific
Approval for Retaining Wall Material on Lot 615-
1CR, TBD Lawson Overlook, pursuant to CDC Section
17.4.11

Consent items are administrative and not public hearing
items. The DRB can make a motion to approve the
consent agenda as a whole.

3. 10:02 2 |Perez Quasi-judicial  |Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review
for Lot 389, TBD AJ Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11
Staff requests that this item be continued to the December
7, 2023, regular DRB meeting at the request of the
applicant.

4. 10:04 2 |Perez Quasi-Judicial  [Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review
for Lot AR 613-C2, TBD Lawson Pt, pursuant to CDC Section
17.4.11

Staff requests that this item be continued to the December
7, 2023, regular DRB meeting at the request of the
applicant.

Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture and
Perez Site Review for Lot 710, TBD Adams Ranch Road, pursuant
5. 10:06 2 Quasi-Judicial  [{to CDC Section 17.4.11

Staff requests that this item be continued to the December
7, 2023, regular DRB Meeting at the request of the
applicant.



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81245118996

Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review

6. 10:08 2 Perez Quasi-Judicial  [for Lot 166AR2-2, 1 Stonegate Drive, pursuant to CDC
Section 17.4.11
Staff requests that this item be continued to the November
2, 2023, regular DRB meeting at the request of the
applicant.
Walters Discussion regarding tree protections considerations during
7. 10:10 30 Work session construction.
Design Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review
8. 10:40 45 Workshop/ Quasi-Judicial  for Lot 536, 219 Russell Drive, pursuant to CDC Section
Applicant 17.4.11
9. 11:25 45 Design Quasi-Judicial  [Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and
Workshop/ Site Review for Lot 802, 121 Arizona St, pursuant to CDC
Applicant Section 17.4.11
This item was continued from the August 3, 2023, regular
DRB meeting.
10. 12:00 15 Ward Work Session Discussion regarding an additional month for DRB review
and the 2024 DRB schedule.
11. 12:15 20 Ward/ Quasi-Judicial Consideration of a Design Review: Specific Approval for
Applicant Retaining Wall Material Along the Project Access Tract for
Lot 644, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11
This item was continued from the September 7, 2023,
regular DRB Meeting.
12. 12:35 Chair Chair Adjourn




DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MINUTES
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
REGULAR DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING
SEPTEMBER 7, 2023

Call to Order
Chair Brown called the meeting of the Design Review Board (DRB) of the Town of Mountain
Village to order at 10:00 AM on September 7, 2023.

Attendance
The following Board members were present and acting:
David Eckman
Ellen Kramer
Banks Brown
Greer Garner
Liz Caton
Adam Miller
Scott Bennett

The following Board members were absent:
David Craige
Jim Austin

Town Staff in attendance:

Claire Perez — Planner Il

Amy Ward — Community Development Director
Michelle Haynes — Assistant Town Manager
Paul Wisor — Town Manager

Lauren “LT” Tyler — GIS Administrator

Public Attendance:
Katsia Lord

Dylan Henderson
David Ballode
Narcis Tudor

Frank Hensen

Luke Trujillo

Public Attendance via Zoom:
Cath Jett

Item 2. Reading and Approval of Summary of motions August 3, 2023, Design Review Board
Meeting minutes.




On a MOTION by Bennett and seconded by Kramer the DRB voted unanimously to approve
with corrections by Bennet the summary of motions of the August 3, 2023, Design Review
Board meeting minutes.

Item 3. Review and recommendation to Town Council regarding a CDC amendment to CDC
section 17.5.13.M to adopt the Town of Mountain Village Addressing Standards Document
Claire Perez and Lauren Tyler: Presented as Staff

Public Comment: None

On a MOTION by Eckman and seconded by Miller the DRB voted unanimously to recommend
that the Town Council approve the proposed changes to the Community Development Code
based on the evidence provided in the Staff Report of Record dated August 18, 2023.

Item 4. Consideration of a Designh Review: Final Architecture Review for Lot 389, TBD Al Drive,
pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Claire Perez: Presented as Staff
Public Comment: None

On a MOTION by Garner and Bennett seconded by the DRB voted unanimously to continue the
consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture Review for a new Single-Family home on
Lot 389, TBD Adams Ranch Road, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11. to the Regular Design
Review Board Meeting on October 5, 2023.

Item 5. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for Lot 710,
TBD Adams Ranch Road, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Claire Perez: Presented as Staff
Macy Funk of Tomecek Studio: Presented as Applicant

Public Comment: None

On a MOTION by Kramer and seconded by Bennett the DRB voted unanimously to approve the
Initial Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family home located at Lot 710, TBD
Adams Ranch Road, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated
August 28, 2023, with the following design variations and specific approvals:

Design variations:
1) Low sloped roof

DRB Specific Approvals:
1) Materials - Board Form Concrete
2) Materials - Metal Fascia



3) Materials — EDPM Roofing Membrane approved on the condition that more information, including
locations and physical materials sample of ballast material is provided
4) GE Encroachment — Grading

And, with the following conditions:
1) Prior to final review, the applicant shall modify the landscaping plan to adhere to
the CDC and the Forester’s comments.
2) Prior to final review, Window and door specifications shall be provided.
3) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the town forester shall sign off on both
the landscaping plan and fire mitigation plan.
4) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utility
locations.
5) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement
Encroachment Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for
any general easement encroachments approved.
6) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code)
approved products.
7) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building
height.
8) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.
9) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four foot
(4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the
review authority approval to show:

a) The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of

four feet (4°) by four feet (4°);

b) Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);

c) Anyapproved metal exterior material;

d) Roofing material(s); and

e) Any other approved exterior materials
10) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to
their lot. Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is
satisfactory.
11) Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development
application are set at 25% since the application was submitted in 2022.
12) Applicant must meet the following conditions of the fire marshal:

a) A Monitored automatic sprinkler system shall be installed in

accordance with NFPA 13D, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
b) An interconnected monitored fire alarm system shall be installed in



accordance with NFPA 72, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
¢) Monitored carbon monoxide detection shall be installed in accordance
with 2018 IFC 915.2.1.
d) Address numbers shall be a minimum of 4 feet 6 inches from grade to
the bottom of 6-inch numbers/letters with a reflective coating or
outlined with a reflective coating.
e) Electric vehicle charging stations/outlets shall be installed in accordance with NFPA 70 and
located within 5 feet of the garage door.
13) A wetlands delineation must be provided prior to building permit.
14) The fascia must be at a minimum of 22 gauge to prevent oil canning.

Item 6. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for Lot 166AR2-
2, 1 Stonegate Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Claire Perez: Presented as Staff

Katsia Lord of Vault Design Group: Presented as Applicant

Public Comment: None

On a MOTION by Bennett and seconded by Kramer the DRB voted unanimously to recommend
that the Town Council approve the Road Right of Way Encroachment for Soil Nails under
Stonegate Drive.

And,

On a MOTION by Caton and seconded by Bennett the DRB voted unanimously to approve the
Initial Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family home located at Lot 166AR2-2, 1
Stonegate Drive, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated
August 25, 2023, with the following design variations and specific approvals:

Design variations:
1) Road and Driveway Standards - Retaining wall height, driveway approach angle
2) Tandem Parking

DRB Specific Approvals:
1) Metal Fascia
2) GE encroachment — Grading and retaining walls.

And, with the following conditions:

1) Prior to final review, the applicant shall submit a revised lighting plan

2) Prior to final review, the applicant shall submit a revised construction mitigation
plan addressing the issues of concern in this memo for staff review. Prior to
building permit any temporary encroachment agreements of adjacent landowners
will also be provided to staff.

3) Prior to final review, the applicant shall provide a tree survey of the site. Prior to
building permit the applicant shall work with the Town Forester to mark trees for



removal in Zone 2 of the Fire Mitigation Area and obtain all necessary tree removal
permits.
4) Prior to issuance of a building permit the applicant shall provide written
authorization from the owners of OSP-51RA for additional driveway
encroachments and the extension of the driveway retaining wall.
5) Prior to issuance of a building permit the owner shall receive consent to the building
permit application from the Town for the installation of the subterranean soil nails
beneath Stonegate Drive
6) Prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy the owner shall enter into a licensing
agreement for the subterranean soil nails with the Town.
7) A general easement encroachment agreement with the Town will be executed prior
to issuance of a certificate of occupancy for any encroachments approved by the
DRB.
8) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.
9) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor
to establish the maximum building height and the maximum average building
height.
10) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached
to buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code)
approved products.
11) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four foot
(4°) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the
review authority approval to show:
a. The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four
feet (4°) by four feet (4°);
a. Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
b. Any approved metal exterior material;
¢. Roofing material(s); and
d. Any other approved exterior materials
12) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to
their lot. Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is
satisfactory.
13) Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development
application are set at 50% since the application was submitted in 2023.
14) Applicant must meet the following conditions of the fire marshal:
a) A monitored automatic sprinkler system shall be installed in accordance
with NFPA 13D, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
b) An interconnected monitored fire alarm system shall be installed in
accordance with NFPA 72, 2018 IFC, and TFPD amended codes.
¢) Monitored carbon monoxide detection shall be installed in accordance
with 2018 IFC 915.2.1.



d) Address numbers shall be a minimum of 4 feet 6 inches from grade to the
bottom of 6-inch numbers/letters with a reflective coating or outlined with
a reflective coating.
e) Electric vehicle charging stations/outlets shall be installed in accordance
with NFPA 70 and located within 5 feet of the garage door.
f) Knox box is recommended at the main entrance on the address side for
emergency access.
15) Prior to final review, the applicant must provide more detail on the retaining wall.
16) Prior to final review, the applicant must provide a revision of the address monument without board
form concrete.

Item 7. Consideration of a Design Review: Specific Approval for Retaining Wall Material Along
the Project Access Tract for Lot 644, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Amy Ward: Presented as Staff

Micheal O’Connor of Triumph Development and Michelle Haynes: Presented as Applicant

Public Comment: Cath Jett
Frank Hensen

On a MOTION by Garner and seconded by Bennet the DRB voted unanimously to table the
item until later in the meeting (after Agenda Item 13) so the applicant could come back with
information about where the material might be viewed locally.

Item 8: Lunch

Item 9. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for Lot AR613-
C2, TBD Lawson Pt, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Jessica Garrow of Design Workshop: Presented as Staff

Dylan Henderson of Salt Architecture: Presented as Applicant

Public Comment: None

On a MOTION by Garner and seconded by Bennett the DRB voted unanimously to approve the
Initial Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family home located at Lot AR613-C2, TBD
Lawson Point, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated August
28, 2023, with the following specific approvals:

DRB Specific Approvals:

1) Parking —Use of tandem exterior parking spaces

2) General Easement Setback — GE encroachment for exterior parking spaces
3) General Easement Setback - GE encroachment for existing boulder walls and
split rail fence

4) Road right of way encroachment — snowmelt on driveway

And, with the following conditions:



1) Prior to final review, the applicant shall provide the proposed maximum Lot
Coverage to include any proposed hardscaping.
2) Prior to final review, the applicant shall provide height diagrams showing the
proposed height in relation to proposed and natural grade.
3) The applicant shall provide details regarding retaining wall heights, widths, and
materiality for final review.
4) Prior to certificate of occupancy the applicant will enter into a Licensing Agreement
with the Town for any approved encroachments in the GE and the road right of
way.
5) Prior to final review, the applicant shall provide full spec sheets for all light sources
that include a lumen count.
6) Prior to final review, the applicant shall specify the fuel source for all solid fuel
burning devices.
7) Prior to final review, the applicant shall show tree protection strategies on the
construction mitigation plan and indicate existing trees to remain on site in the fire
mitigation and landscaping plans.
8) Prior to final review, the applicant shall provide material and dimension
information for the address monument. The address numbers shall be a
minimum of 4-foot 6-inches from grade to the bottom of the address numbers.
Address numbers shall be 6-inches in height, reflective coated, or outlined with a
reflective coating.
9) Prior to final review, the applicant shall provide a narrative of the pattern, grout,
block size and color of the proposed stone and setting pattern for exterior wall
materials.
10) Prior to final review the applicant shall provide an updated constriction mitigation
plan with tree protection identified, as applicable.
11) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a fourfoot
(4’) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the
review authority approval to show:

a) The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet
(4°) by four feet (4°);
Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
Any approved metal exterior material;
Roofing material(s); and

e. Any other approved exterior materials
12) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to
their lot. Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is
satisfactory.
13) Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development
application are set at 50% since the application was submitted and deemed
complete in 2023.

Qo T



Item 10. Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture and Site for Lot 1 Unit 33, TBD
Fairway Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Jennifer Pintar of Design Workshop: Presented as Staff

Luke Trujillo of Trulinea Architects: Presented as Applicant

Public Comment: None

On a MOTION by Garner and seconded by Caton the DRB voted 5 approved-2 denied to
approve (Kramer and Bennett dissented due to not being in favor of the garage sconces being
an additional design variation) the Final Architecture Review for a new single-family home
located at Lot 1 Unit 33, TBD Fairway Drive based on the evidence provided in the staff record
of memo dated August 30, 2023, and the findings of this meeting with the following specific
approvals and design variations:

Design variations:
1) Landscaping — Diversity of Tree Species
2) Lighting - Garage Sconces above allowable height

And, with the following conditions:

1) Prior to building permit, the applicant shall provide further details of the solar
panels to include the design, color theme and durability.

2) Prior to building permit, the applicant shall meet on site with the Town Forrester
to mark any necessary trees for removal as well as to finalize tree protection
details for trees intended to be kept.

3) Prior to building permit, the applicant shall work with Public Works to field verify
all utilities.

4) A materials board is required to be created for the DRB final approval per the
requirements outlined in section 17.5.6-J3 of the CDC. The board shall remain on
the site in a readily visible location until the project receives a certificate of
occupancy.

5) Prior to building permit, the applicant shall provide a full driveway profile.

6) Prior to building permit, the applicant shall demonstrate that the retaining walls in
the GCE have been approved by the HOA.

7) The structure shall require a monitored NFPA 72 alarm system and monitored
NFPA 13D sprinkler system.

8) TFPD recommends a monitored carbon monoxide detection shall be installed in
accordance with 2018 IFC 915.2.1.

9) TFPD recommends an electric vehicle charging stations/outlets shall be installed
in accordance with NFPA 70 and located within 5 feet of the garage door.

10) A Knox Box for emergency access is recommended.

11) Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development
application are set at 50% since the application was submitted and deemed
complete 2023.

12) Consistent with town building codes, unenclosed accessory structures attached to
buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition



resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code)
approved products.
13) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.
14) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor
to establish the maximum building height.
15) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a fourfoot
(4°) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the
review authority approval to show:

a) The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four

feet (4°) by four feet (4°);

b) Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);

c) Anyapproved metal exterior material;

d) Roofing material(s); and

e) Any other approved exterior materials
16) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to
their lot. Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire
department, SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is
satisfactory.

Item 11. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for Lot 360,
TBD Rocky Road, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Callie New of Design Workshop: Presented as Staff

Narcis Tudor of Narcis Tudor Architects: Presented as Applicant

Public Comment: None

On a MOTION by Garner and seconded by Kramer the DRB voted unanimously to approve the
Final Architecture Review for a new single-family home located at Lot 360, TBD Rocky Road
based on the evidence provided in the staff record of memo dated August 28, 2023, and the
findings of this meeting with the following specific approvals and design variations:

DRB Specific Approvals:

1) Fascia material — black metal panels

2) Landscaping — species diversity

3) Lighting — lighting associated with outdoor living spaces

And, with the following conditions:

1) The applicant shall clarify the material to be used for the soffit. The use of metal
requires specific DRB approval.

2) The applicant shall field verify existing water and sewer tap with Public Works.
3) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor
to establish the maximum and average building height.



4) A materials board is required to be created for the DRB final approval per the
requirements outlined in section 17.5.6-J3 of the CDC. The board shall remain on
the site in a readily visible location until the project receives a certificate of
occupancy.
5) Prior to building permit, a revised lighting plan that reduces the overall number of
exterior fixtures should be provided for staff review. The revised lighting plan must
provide a detail of installation showing that any linear LED lights are recessed into
non-reflective material.
6) Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development
application are set at 25% since the application was submitted in 2022.
7) Prior to certificate of occupancy the applicant will enter into a Licensing Agreement
with the Town for any approved encroachments in the GE.
8) The structure shall require a monitored NFPA 72 alarm system and monitored
NFPA 13D sprinkler system.
9) A Knox Box for emergency access is recommended.
10) Consistent with town building codes, unenclosed accessory structures attached to
buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be
constructed as either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition
resistant materials such as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code)
approved products.
11) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete
to determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.
12) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a fourfoot
(4°) by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the
review authority approval to show:
a) The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four
feet (4°) by four feet (4°);

b) Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);

c) Any approved metal exterior material;

d) Roofing material(s); and

e) Any other approved exterior materials
13) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and
town infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right
of way or general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to
their lot. Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur
at the owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire department, SMPA,
Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is satisfactory.
14) The fascia must be at a minimum of 22 gauge to prevent oil canning.

Item 12. Consideration of a Design Review: Initial Architecture and Site Review for Lot 536,
219 Russell Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Amy Ward: Presented as Staff

Casey Culbertson of Pure Design KC: Presented as Applicant

Public Comment: None



On a MOTION by Kramer and seconded by the DRB voted unanimously to approve the Initial
Architectural and Site Review for a new single-family home located at Lot 536, 219 Russell
Drive, based on the evidence provided within the Staff Report of record dated August 30, 2023,
with the following design variations and specific approvals:

Design variations:

1. Landscaping - Diversity of Species
DRB Specific Approvals:

1. Metal Fascia

And, with the following conditions:

1. Prior to final review the applicant will revise the fire mitigation plans per the comments of
the Town Forrester.

2. Prior to building permit the applicant will meet on site with the Town Forrester to mark
tress in Zone 2 for removal.

3. Prior to final review the applicant will submit a revised lighting plan per the comments of
this memo.

4. Prior to final review the applicant shall revise the landscaping plans per the comment of
the Town Forrester and include proposed irrigation specifications and locations.

5. Prior to final review the applicant shall demonstrate that they can meet both exterior
parking requirements and garage back-out per the CDC.

6. Prior to final review the applicant will confirm that the proposed address monument
doesn’t interfere with the Russel Drive Trail and if it does will propose an alternate

location.

7. Prior to final review the applicant shall revise the construction mitigation plan to show
areas for staging excavated material.

8. Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development application
are set at 50% since the application was submitted and deemed complete in 2023.

9. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities and
submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location of utilities
and connection points.

10. Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached to
buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be constructed as
either non-combustible, heavy timber, or exterior grade ignition resistant materials such

as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved products.

11. It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above-grade utilities and town
infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right of way,
general easement, or setback, are placed in an area that may encumber access to their

lot. Relocation of such above-grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur at the

owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (Fire Department,
SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is satisfactory.

12. Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement
Encroachment Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for the
general easement encroachments approved.

13. A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete to
determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.

14. Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-foot (4’)



by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the review
authority approval to show:
a) The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4°)
by four feet (4°);
b) Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);
c) Anyapproved metal exterior material;
d) Roofing material(s); and
e) Any other approved exterior materials
15. Prior to final review, stone locations shall be revised per the DRB’s comments.
16. Prior to final review, the columns at the deck shall be revised to be more substantial and
grounded.

Item 13. Consideration of a Design Review: Specific Approval for Retaining Wall Material on
Lot 615-1CR, TBD Lawson Overlook, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Amy Ward: Presented as Staff

Frank Hensen of Hensen Construction: Presented as Applicant

Public Comment: None

On a MOTION by Kramer and seconded by Garner the DRB voted unanimously to deny the
specific approval for Redi-Rock Ledgestone cast concrete for the installation of a board form
retaining wall on Lot 615-1CR based on the evidence provided in the staff record of memo
dated August 18, 2023. Reason for denial was cited that the materials do not conform to
allowable materials per CDC

Item 7. Consideration of a Design Review: Specific Approval for Retaining Wall Material Along
the Project Access Tract for Lot 644, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

Amy Ward: Presented as Staff

Micheal O’Connor of Triumph Development and Michelle Haynes: Presented as Applicant

This item, which was previously tabled was re-opened. On a MOTION by Garner and seconded
by Bennet the DRB voted unanimously to continue the specific approval for Redi-Rock
Ledgestone cast concrete for the installation of a board form retaining wall on the project
access tract for Lot 644 based on the evidence provided in the staff record of memo dated
August 21, 2023 to the October 5, 2023, Design Review Board Meeting.

Item 14: ADJOURN
On a MOTION by Garner and seconded by Bennett the DRB voted unanimously to adjourn the
September 7, 2023, meeting at 3:16 pm.

Prepared and submitted by,

Claire Perez, Planner Il



DRB RESOLUTION NO. 2023-__

A RESOLUTION OF THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD OF THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE,
COLORADO DENYING A SPECIFIC APPROVAL FOR RETAING WALL MATERIAL FOR
LOT 615-1CR

WHEREAS, Brown Dog Properties, LLC (the “Owner”) is the owner of certain real property described as
Lot 615-1CR, Mountain Village, Colorado (together, the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, Frank Hensen of Brown Dog Properties (the “Applicant”), has submitted an applications to
the Town of Mountain Village (the “Town”) requesting a specific approval to utilize either a Redi-Rock cast
concrete material or a corrugated metal for the installation of retaining walls on the property; and

WHEREAS, the Specific Approval Application, which consists of the materials submitted to the Town and
itemized on Exhibit A, plus all statements, representations, and additional documents of the Applicant and its
representatives made or submitted at the public hearing before the DRB, was submitted as a Class 3 Design Review
for a Specific Approval and is evaluated under Sections 17.5.4 and 17.5.7.C.1 of the CDC; and

WHEREAS, Section 17.5.7.C.1 of the CDC says that retaining structures visible from public view shall be
constructed of boulders or concrete walls faced with preapproved stone veneer or preapproved stone walls; and
neither the Redi-Rock or corrugated metal materials proposed meets this requirement; and

WHERAS, an alternate material would require a specific approval from the design review board; and

WHEREAS, the public hearing and meeting to consider the Specific Approval Application were duly
noticed and held in accordance with the Town’s Community Development Code (“CDC”); and

WHEREAS, the DRB held a public hearing on September 7, 2023, to consider the Specific Approval
Application and testimony and comments from the Applicant, Town Staff, and members of the public, and voted
unanimously to deny the specific approval; and

WHEREAS, the DRB has considered the criteria set forth in Section 17.5.7.C.1 and 17.5.4 of the CDC and
finds that the following will not be satisfied by the Specific Approval Application:

1. Architecture within the Town will continue to evolve and create a unique mountain vernacular
architecture that is influenced by international and regional historical alpine precedents. The Town
encourages new compatible design interpretations that embrace nature, recall the past, interpret our
current time, and move us into the future while respecting the design context of the neighborhood
surrounding a site.

WHEREAS, the DRB held a public meeting on October 5, 2023, to consider this Resolution and voted
to approve this Resolution, denying the Specific Approval Application for the reasons set forth herein.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Design Review Board of the Town of Mountain Village,
Colorado, that:

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are hereby incorporated as findings of the DRB in support of the enactment
of this Resolution.

Section 2. Decision. The DRB finds that the Specific Approval Application does not meet the requirements of the
CDC set forth above, including, without limitation, respecting the design context of the neighborhood surrounding
a site. The DRB, therefore, denies the Specific Approval Application.

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and adoption.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Design Review Board at a regular public meeting held on October 5,
2023.
TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE DESIGN REVIEW
BOARD

By:

Banks Brown, Chair
ATTEST:

Susan Johnston, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

David McConaughy, Town Attorney



Exhibit A

1. Design Review Process Application
2. Site Plan



Agenda Item 3

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

455 Mountain Village Blvd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435

(970) 369-8250

A

MOUNTAIN V[LLAGE

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board

FROM: Claire Perez, Planner Il

FOR: Design Review Board Meeting; October 5, 2023

DATE: September 26, 2023

RE: Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a new Single-

Family home on Lot 389, TBD AJ Drive, pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11.

BACKGROUND: Staff is requesting a continuation of the Final Architecture Review to the
December 7, 2023, Regular DRB Meeting. The memo is being provided not to open the public
hearing but solely for the purpose of the DRB providing a motion to continue to the Regular
December 7, 2023 meeting date.

DRB also has the ability to table the item, which would require the applicant to re-notice the project
at a time in the future.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: | move to continue, the consideration of a Design Review: Final
Architecture Review for a new Single-Family home on Lot 389, TBD AJ Drive, pursuant to CDC
Section 17.4.11.to the Regular Design Review Board Meeting on December 7, 2023.

/cp



Agenda Iltem 4

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

455 Mountain Village Blvd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435

(970) 369-8250

A

MOUNTAIN V[LLAGE

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board

FROM: Claire Perez, Planner Il

FOR: Design Review Board Meeting; October 5, 2023

DATE: September 26, 2023

RE: Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a new Single-
I1=$-r2?l1y1 -home on Lot AR 613-C2, TBD Lawson Pt, pursuant to CDC Section

BACKGROUND: Staff is requesting a continuation of the Final Architecture Review to the
December 7, 2023, Regular DRB Meeting. The memo is being provided not to open the public
hearing but solely for the purpose of the DRB providing a motion to continue to the Regular
December 7, 2023 meeting date.

DRB also has the ability to table the item, which would require the applicant to re-notice the project
at a time in the future.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: | move to continue, the consideration of a Design Review: Final
Architecture Review for a new Single-Family home on Lot AR 613-C2, TBD Lawson Pt, pursuant
to CDC Section 17.4.11.to the Regular Design Review Board Meeting on December 7, 2023.

/cp



Agenda ltem 5

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

455 Mountain Village Blvd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435

(970) 369-8250

A

MOUNTAIN V[LLAGE

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board

FROM: Claire Perez, Planner I

FOR: Design Review Board Meeting; October 5, 2023

DATE: September 26, 2023

RE: Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a new Single-
I:;a-rzfl1y1 -home on Lot 710, TBD Adams Ranch Road, pursuant to CDC Section

BACKGROUND: Staff is requesting a continuation of the Final Architecture Review to the
December 7, 2023, Regular DRB Meeting. The memo is being provided not to open the public
hearing but solely for the purpose of the DRB providing a motion to continue to the Regular
December 7, 2023 meeting date.

DRB also has the ability to table the item, which would require the applicant to re-notice the project
at a time in the future.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: | move to continue, the consideration of a Design Review: Final
Architecture Review for a new Single-Family home on Lot 710, TBD Adams Ranch Road,
pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11.to the Regular Design Review Board Meeting on December 7,
2023.

/cp



Agenda ltem 6

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

455 Mountain Village Blvd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435

(970) 369-8250

A

MOUNTAIN V[LLAGE

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board

FROM: Claire Perez, Planner Il

FOR: Design Review Board Meeting; October 5, 2023

DATE: September 26, 2023

RE: Consideration of a Design Review: Final Architecture Review for a new Single-
I:?-rzfl% -home on Lot 166AR2-2, 1 Stonegate Drive, pursuant to CDC Section

BACKGROUND: Staff is requesting a continuation of the Final Architecture Review to the
November 2, 2023, Regular DRB Meeting. The memo is being provided not to open the public
hearing but solely for the purpose of the DRB providing a motion to continue to the Regular
November 2, 2023 meeting date.

DRB also has the ability to table the item, which would require the applicant to re-notice the project
at a time in the future.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: | move to continue, the consideration of a Design Review: Final
Architecture Review for a new Single-Family home on Lot 166AR2-2, 1 Stonegate Drive, pursuant
to CDC Section 17.4.11.to the Regular Design Review Board Meeting on November 2, 2023.

/cp



PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

m

MOUNTAIN V|LLAGE

455 Mountain Village Blvd.
Mountain Village, CO 81435
(970) 728-1392

Agenda Item No. 7

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board
FROM: Rodney Walters, Town Forester / GIS Assistant
FOR: Design Review Board Regular Meeting

DATE: October 5, 2023

RE: Information, Realities of Tree Protection During Construction

Purpose: The purpose of this memo is to initiate a conversation about tree protection during
construction and the realities associated with tree preservation on steep construction sites in Mountain
Village. As the forester, | would like to share an overview of accepted best management practices
(BMPs) and standards that have been developed for tree protection during construction. And | would
like to have a conversation about how difficult it is to successfully save trees as they are typically listed
for retention in the designs, especially on steep sites. | have prepared PowerPoint slides that can help
communicate these BMPs and can inform a discussion about what is realistic in terms of tree
preservation in Mountain Village during construction. As we learn more about trees and discuss tree
protection in the context of the development process in Mountain Village, | am interested to hear your
thoughts, concerns, and feedback.

What is happening: The Community Development Code (CDC) requires that “...all development use the
following best management practices to protect and preserve trees that will be retained on site” by:
e requiring that tree protection fencing be placed at the dripline,
e by utilizing construction mitigation plans that show the location of tree protection fencing to
protect trees in close proximity to grading or other construction activity and
e that developers use extreme caution during grading and excavation to avoid damage or removal
of trees and shrubs to be retained and to avoid damage to roots (CDC 17.6.7.A.4.f.i and ii.).
These are good requirements, however they have not been well enforced in the past and, as a result,
tree protection is not always installed or is incorrectly installed when it is. Trees are being damaged.
However, there are realities associated with the construction process that make tree preservation very
difficult during the development process, especially during the initial excavation and construction of the
foundation. We are finding that Contractors are dealing with the management of very limited space.
We need to consider the needs of the contractors for this space in the designs and plans we are asking
them to build so that we can be more realistic about how many trees can be effectively preserved
during development.

Tree Preservation During Construction Best Management Practices, Overview: Permanent tree
damage occurs when construction disturbances encroach within the Tree Protection Zone (TPZ). The
TPZ is delineated with tree protection fencing. Trees have a critical root zone (CRZ) that may be defined



based on tree size and other factors. The CRZ is the minimum area that a tree’s root zone needs to
sustain tree health and for trees to be able to be retained long term on a landscape. Science has
determined that the CRZ is between 1.25 and 1.5 feet for every inch of diameter at breast height (DBH)
of tree size. Many municipalities use the dripline of the tree or 1 foot for every inch of dbh. Older trees
need more space for long term viability. If a tree is 12 inches DBH, they require 12, 14 ,or 16 feet,
diameter, of root area that must remain undisturbed!

This is not well understood by property owners, designers, the design review process, contractors, and
subcontractors. As a result, unrealistic designs are created and development activities then damage
and kill trees that have been indicated for retention. Construction activities that kill trees include:

e  Backfill spoils cover the tree roots and starve roots of oxygen (driveways, temporary pads for
construction equipment, excavation for foundations). Lack of oxygen kills tree roots, makes
them more susceptible to windthrow, and predisposes them to disease.

e Excavation. Excavations rips and tears roots causing permanent damage (most roots exist in the
top 18 inches of the soil).

e Trenching for the installation of utility lines.

e Compaction by equipment, trucks, and parking.

Tree protection at the dripline of trees is generally the minimum amount of space trees need to be able
to survive construction and thrive afterwards. In general, it takes about five years for construction
related activities to kill trees. Even when trees survive, construction activities very often predispose
trees to insects and disease in ways that they never really thrive after the predisposing damage has
occurred. Because of this, the resulting strain on the trees inhibits their ability to thrive and the
resulting decline and death is not often attributed to the damages caused during the development
process.

Tree Preservation BMPs:

The implementation of strategies at the planning, design, pre-construction, construction, and post
construction phases of development can help in the selection, protection, and retention of trees that
may be successfully preserved during development.

Planning stage: Accurate tree inventories, application of conservation suitability worksheet, tree
preservation plan developed by qualified arborists (ideal, but usually not the reality). The reality is plans
are developed by an architect or designer who very often do not understand what is needed for the long
term viability of a trees. Critical factors are being missed in designs and include:
- Space needed for leveling and slopes of driveways (both upside and downside — only 45
degree angle is possible, effectively doubling the space that is required).
- Space needed for excavation outside of the building footprint (forming and pouring of
foundations)
- Space requirement considerations for equipment (excavators, concrete pumps and trucks,
parking).
- Space needed for soil and material staging.
- The highest levels of preservation assesses the viability of each tree and require an arborist.

Design Stage: The above considerations need to be factored in. Additionally, up to date fire mitigation
and defensive space recommendations for zones need to be more carefully examined and incorporated
into the designs.

- Zone 1: no vegetation within 5 feet of the building



- Zone 2: Greatly reduced amounts of vegetation, very few to no evergreens, crown spacing
of at least 10-15 feet for mature size of plants/trees. From 15 to 30 feet away from
the edge of the building (depending on slope steepness).

- Zone 3: Thinning of trees to produce 10- 15 feet of crown spacing (especially between
evergreens), pruning conifers up 8-10 feet off the ground, removal of ladder fuels
(saplings, shrubs, standing dead), and removal of dead and down fuels to a distance
of 100 feet away from the home. This treatment is more pronounced closer to the
home.

Pre-construction Stage: Tree protection fencing (chain-link) installed to a minimum of the dripline of
trees to be preserved is needed. Orange snow fencing does not work, it is too easy to move, get
knocked down, let excavation spoils run onto the root zones, stage materials, park, and hang out in the
areas where orange snow fencing is utilized. Most often this is not installed correctly (up against trunks
of trees) and is not effective. Six-foot-tall chain link fencing with a ridged wood or metal top rail
installed before any construction activities begin is much more effective. In addition, required, tree
protection fencing that has signage prohibiting any kind of disturbance or entry into the TPZ clearly
defines requirements for all people working at the site.

Construction Stage: During construction, site monitoring and approval of alternative strategies can help
ensure that tree protection requirements are being adhered to, however this is very time consuming
and often ineffective unless personnel have ample time to enforce the requirements.

Post Construction Stage: Removal of tree protection fencing and post monitoring of tree health /stability

Discussion: In Mountain Village, most of the flat lots have already been developed. The challenges and
realities of development on steep slopes make the preservation of trees very difficult. While designs
often show trees for preservation, the realities of these sites make the preservation of trees very
problematic or impossible. We need to take a closer look at these realities to better comprehend,
upfront, what is required for successful preservation and consider them through all phases of the
development process to better understand which trees may realistically be preserved. The reality is that
we may not be able to preserve many trees on smaller lots due to requirements for much more
excavation and backfilled space on steep slopes and the need for contractors to be able to effectively
manage very limited space on these sites. We need to factor these considerations into the designs and
plans we are asking people to build so we can be more realistic about how many trees can be effectively
preserved during development.

References:
American National Standards Institute. 2012. ANSI A300 — Part 5 (American National Standard for Tree Care Operations — Tree,
Shrub, and Other Woody Plant Management - Standard Practices [Management of Trees and Shrubs During Site Planning, Site
Development, and Construction]). Tree Care Industry Association, Inc., 36 Harvey Road — Ste 101, Londonderry, NH 03053

Nelda Matheny, E. Thomas Smiley, Ryan Gilpin, and Richard Hauer. 2023. Best management Practices — Managing Trees During
Construction, Third Edition. International Society of Arboriculture, Peachtrees Street, NW Suite 1900, Atlanta, GA, 30303.

National Wildfire Coordinating Group (NWCG), Wildland Urban Interface Mitigation Committee (WUIMC). 2023. NWCG
Standards for Mitigation in the Wildland Urban Interface. PMS 052 available online, https://www.nwcg.gov/publications/052 .

Colorado State Forst Service. 2013. Home Ignition Zone. Available online, https://csfs.colostate.edu/wp-
content/uploads/2021/04/2021 CSFS HIZGuide Web.pdf .

Colorado State University. 2012. Firewise Plant Materials. Fact Sheet No 6.305, Natural Resources Series, available online,
06305.pdf (colostate.edu) .



https://www.nwcg.gov/publications/052
https://csfs.colostate.edu/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/2021_CSFS_HIZGuide_Web.pdf
https://csfs.colostate.edu/wp-content/uploads/2021/04/2021_CSFS_HIZGuide_Web.pdf
https://extension.colostate.edu/docs/pubs/natres/06305.pdf

AGENDA ITEM 8

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICE
PLANNING DIVISION

455 Mountain Village Blvd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435

(970) 728-1392

TOWN OF

MOUNTAIN V[LLAGE

TO: Mountain Village Design Review Board

FROM: Design Workshop on behalf of the Town of Mountain Village

FOR: Design Review Board Public Hearing: October 05, 2023

DATE: September 25, 2023

RE: Staff Memo — Final Architecture Review (FAR) Lot 536, 219 Russell Drive,

pursuant to CDC Section 17.4.11

APPLICATION OVERVIEW: New Single-Family Home on Lot 536

PROJECT GEOGRAPHY
Legal Description: LOT 536 TELLURIDE
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE FILING 3 PLAT BK 1
PG 765 REPLAT BK 1 PG 991 1 10 90 TOTAL
ACRES 1.587 COUNTY OF SAN MIGUEL,
STATE OF COLORADO
Address: 219 Russell Drive
Applicant/Agent: Casey Culbertson, Pure
Design Architects
Owner: Edward Nelson
Zoning: Single-Family
Existing Use: Vacant
Proposed Use: Single-Family Residential
Lot Size: 1.587 acres "
Adjacent Land Uses: Figure I: Vicinity Map
¢ North: Open Space, Multi-Family
e South: Single-Family
e East: Single-Family
e West: Open Space, Single-Family

ATTACHMENTS
Exbibit A: Architectural Plan Set

Case Summary:




Casey Culbertson of Pure Design Architects (Applicant) is requesting Design Review Board
(DRB) approval of a Final Architecture Review (FAR) Application for a new single-family home on
Lot 536, 219 Russel Drive. The Lot is approximately 1.587 acres and is zoned Single-

Family. The overall square footage of the home is approximately 4,666 gross square feet (3820
Finished) and provides 2 interior parking spaces within the proposed garage and 2 exterior
parking spaces.

Applicable CDC Requirement Analysis: The applicable requirements cited may not be
exhaustive or all-inclusive. The applicant is required to follow all requirements even if an
applicable section of the CDC is not cited. Please note that Staff comments will be indicated
by ltalicized Text.

Table 1: Relevant information from CDC Sections 17.3.11-14; 17.5.6 (materials); 17-5.8 (parking)

CDC Provision Requirement Proposed
Maximum Building Height 35 (shed) Maximum 29'3"
Avg. Building Height 30’ (shed) Maximum 19'4”
Maximum Lot Coverage 40% Maximum (s.f.) <15%
General Easement Setbacks 16 Feet — No Encroachments | Encroachments
Roof Pitch
Primary " 127
Secondary 2”12
Exterior Material
Stone 35% minimum 40.7%
Glazing 40% maximum 17.2%
Metal N/A 21.8
Wood N/A 20.3
Parking 2 Enclosed 2
2 Surface 2

Please note, this Memo addresses only the design variations and specific approvals that are
being requested, as well as any changes or additional information provided since the Initial
Architectural and Site Review. For more information regarding the details of the Initial
Architectural and Site Review please see staff memo of record dated August 30, 2023.

Design Review Board Specific Approvals:
1) Right-of-way Encroachment — Address Monument

Chapter 17.3: ZONING AND LAND USE REGULATIONS

17.3.11 and 17.3.12: Building Height and Building Height Limits

Staff: The proposal is within the allowed heights for the zone district. Staff finds this criterion is
met.

17.3.14: General Easement Setbacks

Lot 536 has the standard sixteen (16) foot General Easement (GE) which surrounds its
perimeter. The CDC provides that the GE and other setbacks be maintained in a natural,
undisturbed state to provide buffering to surrounding land uses. The CDC does provide for
some development activity within the GE and setbacks such as Ski Access, Utilities, Address



Monuments, and Fire Mitigation. All encroachments not listed above will require encroachment
agreements between the property owner and the Town.

Staff: The proposal includes GE encroachments that fall into the above category of
permitted GE development activity including the following:

e Driveway: The driveway crosses the GE from Russel Drive to access the lot.

e Address Monument: The applicant has proposed a new location within the Right-of-
Way for the address monument west of the driveway. This will require DRB
approval.

o Utilities: Gas, Water, Cable, Electric, and Phone are already located within Russel
Drive, and will require crossing the GE to the home.

e Landscaping: There is minor landscaping proposed in portions of the GE areas
surrounding the home.

The applicant has indicated that irrigation will be required for the landscaping in the GE. As
part of the FAR plan set the applicant was required to provide irrigation locations to
determine the extent of the GE impacts. The updated irrigation plans are included on
Sheets IR0-IR3. The plans do not clearly illustrate the location of the irrigation in relation to
the GE. Staff has provided an estimate of the GE based on the faint linework in the
drawing. This illustrates irrigation lines in the GE and within the Right-of-Way. Per the CDC
requirements, irrigation is not permitted in the right-of-way. A revised Irrigation Plan is
required for review by staff, prior to building permit.

The application proposes sprinkler heads, PVC mainline and drip valve assemblies in the
GE and Right-of-Way with the main pipeline running east west through the length of the
property crossing the driveway. The DRB should discuss whether the irrigation meets the
GE requirements.

Regardless of the encroachment, any development within the General Easement or road
right of way will require the owner and the Town to enter into an Encroachment Agreement
as part of a condition of approval.



Figure 2 Irrigation Plan

Chapter 17.5: DESIGN REGULATIONS

17.5.4: Town Design Theme

The Town of Mountain Village has established design themes aimed at creating a strong image
and sense of place for the community. Due to the fragile high alpine environment, architecture
and landscaping shall be respectful and responsive to the tradition of alpine design — reflecting
elements of alpine regions while blending influences that visually tie the town to mountain
buildings. The town recognizes that architecture will continue to evolve and create a regionally
unique mountain vernacular, but these evolutions must continue to embrace nature and traditional
style in a way that respects the design context of the neighborhoods surrounding the site.

Staff: Staff finds these criteria met.

17.5.5: Building Siting Design
The CDC requires that any proposed development blend into the existing landforms and
vegetation.

Staff: Lot 536 is a 1.58-acre lot that slopes from a high point along Russell Drive, down to the
low point at its northwest corner bordering OS parcel 35 FR. The change in elevation from high
to low is approximately 66 feet. The plans show that the lot has relatively heavy vegetation. The
lot contains steep slopes with the majority of the lot area over 30% slopes.

The lot is bifurcated by a grading and drainage easement and there is a second grading and
drainage easement on the West half. These two easements significantly impact the developable
area of the Iot.

The design and siting of the proposed home has been driven by the easements and

topographical issues discussed above which has resulted in the proposed siting of the home. It
appears that the siting of the structure is logical given these constraints.

17.5.6: Building Design

Staff: Staff comments regarding each of the relevant subsections are below.



Exterior Wall Form:

As a condition for final review, the stone locations are to be revised per the DRB’s
comments from the IASR meeting. The applicant has indicated that the stone locations
are updated to reflect the below changes.

Comments from the applicant:

The stone veneer along the garage has been extended to run the full length of the
projection. The ‘step’ along the right side of the front elevation has been removed. The
materials on the two larger masses on the back side of the home have been revised to
more closely match the materials on the front side of those respective forms.

Exterior Walls Materials and Color:
The use of metal fascia material was approved by the DRB during the Initial Architecture
and Site Review meeting. The soffit is proposed to be wood.

Decks and Balconies:

As a condition for final review, the columns at the deck were required to be revised to be
more substantial and grounded. The applicant has indicated that after consideration no
changes are proposed. The applicant’s comments are included below, and DRB should
discuss if retaining the deck columns as proposed is appropriate.

Comments from the applicant:

After much consideration, making the deck structure along the rear of the home more
prominent does not seem to fit the aesthetic and goals of the home. Given the heavily
treed lot, the purpose of the deck was to feel light so that the heavy stone-clad mass of
the foundation would stand out. Adding stone to the columns, or otherwise making them
appear more massive would require additional foundation work. We’d like to keep the site
disturbance in this area to a minimum given the existing site slope. We also do not feel,
given that the home is nestled into the heavy trees on site, that the backside of the home
will be that visible. For these reasons, we request that the steel columns could remain as
designed.

Required Surveys and Inspections:

A materials board is required to be created for the DRB final approval per the
requirements outlined in section 17.5.6-J3 of the CDC. The board shall remain on the
site in a readily visible location until the project receives a certificate of occupancy. The
Planning Division is responsible for conducting site inspections prior to the issuance of a
certificate of occupancy to ensure the development is proceeding in accordance with the
approved plans.

17.5.7: Grading and Drainage Design

Staff: The applicant provided a grading and drainage plan demonstrating finished slope and
areas of regrading around the home. The changes to slopes surrounding the home are limited.
The plan does demonstrate the positive drainage away from the home in accordance with CDC
requirements. Staff finds these criteria met.

17.5.8: Parking Regulations
Staff: The site plan shows two enclosed interior parking spaces and two surface exterior parking
spaces.



As a condition for final review the applicant was to demonstrate that the parking needs for both
exterior parking requirements and garage back-out per the CDC have been met. The two
proposed exterior spaces are 9 feet by 18 feet, which meets the CDC requirements. The applicant
has noted that an additional 9-foot-wide stall is being provided as a turn-around space.

The DRB should discuss if this meets the parking requirements.

VT
NCREI'E RETAINIHG WALL

WITH STONE ’ENEEF{ TD MATCH
RESIDENCE

Fi; lgure 3 Parking Spectf cattonc

17.5.9: Landscaping Regulations

Staff: As a condition for final review the applicant was to revise the landscaping plans per the
comment of the Town Forrester and include proposed irrigation specifications and locations. The
applicant has updated the landscape plan to include the Town Forrester’s notes and proposed
irrigation specifications on sheets IR0-IR3.

The Landscaping — Diversity of Tree Species was approved by the DRB during the Initial
Architecture and Site Review meeting.

Forrester comments:

Sheet L1: The plan shows an evergreen tree (flammable plant) to be planted within the Zone 1
fire mitigation area. Please indicate and deciduous plant in this location. This sheet needs a note
stating “Any plants to be installed within the Zone 1 fire mitigation area will be a Colorado Firewise
plant and shall also be a CDC approved native plant. Planters within the Zone 1 fire mitigation
area shall contain non-flammable mulch.”

Sheet L2: The planting diagrams need to state, “all strapping, burlap, and wire basket material
must be removed from the top and sides of the root ball of the plant materials during installation”
(CDC: 17.5.9.C.7).

17.5.11: Utilities



Staff: All utilities are currently located within proximity to the home. The plan set shows the
proposed connections and the locations of the proposed utilities based on field research. The
applicant shall verify all utilities and provide revised utility plans for Public Works review prior to
building permit.

Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities and
submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location of utilities and
connection points.

17.5.12: Lighting Regulations

Staff: During the initial review, staff indicated the proposed fixture LF1 is not full cut-off and will
need to be replaced with an alternate fixture and the fixture LF2 exceeds the max allowable
lumens. As a condition for final review the applicant was to revise the lighting plan per the
comments from the initial review. The applicant has provided updated cutsheets and an updated
lighting plan on Sheet A1.108.

LF1: The applicant has noted that the LF1 fixture has remained the same, stating that a Dark
Sky compliant fixture is available and can be ordered with reduced lumens that will comply with
the CDC guidelines. Additionally, the LF1 lighting fixture indicated over the garage facade has
been removed.

LF2: The light fixture for the LF2 4" Cedar System is updated to 850 lumens.

LF3: The LED light fixture for the LF3 Tivo Tape silicone screen is 210 lumens and 3,000
degrees Kelvin.

The proposed lighting plan appears to meet the CDC requirements.

LF3
Figure 4 LF3 Lighting Plan

17.5.13: Sign Regulations
Staff: The applicant has included dimensional information for the address monument from grade
to bottom of numerals. The proposed address monument meets the CDC requirements.



The applicant was to address the referral comments indicating the location of the monument
might be problematic due to proximity of a trail and should be verified prior to final review. The
applicant has proposed an alternative location within the Right-of-Way closer to the road, west
of the driveway.

This proposed location requires approval prior to building permit with Public Works to verify the
location is not problematic for snow plowing as it is closer to the road. This location also
required DRB approval.

Public Works comments:
The Russel Drive Trail is the road shoulder in front of this lot. Make sure the address monument
is set back far enough from the road.

| EXTERIOR PARKING AREA |

Ly
Y
| N

—

— SITE BENCHMARK'
EXISTING ADDRESS MONUMENT |

EXISTING CONCRETE DRIVEWAY |

EA e ADDRESS
- MONUMENT

Figure 5 Address Monument Location



ROOF EAVE TO MATCH HOUSE

METAL NUMBERS WITH
REFLECTIVE COATING

231

{———— WOOD PANELS TO MATCH
HOUSE

113"

37

——— STONE TO MATCH HOUSE

Figure 6 Address Monument Dimensions

Chapter 17.6: SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS
17.6.1: Environmental Regulations

Staff: As a condition for the final review, the applicant was to revise the fire mitigation plans per
the comments of the Town Forrester. The applicant provided an updated Fire Mitigation Plan on
Sheet C7 showing the removal of Evergreen trees and the placement of deciduous plants in
Zone 1. Additionally, the required notes recommended by the Town Forrester are included on
sheets C7, L1 and L2.

Comments from the Town Forrester:

Sheet C7: Needs to have the trees to be removed marked in a color to differentiate them from
the trees that are planned for retention. A note for Fire Mitigation Zone 1 needs to state, “All
trees and shrubs located within Zone 1 shall be removed. Any vegetation that is planned for
installation in Zone 1 shall be a Colorado Firewise plant and shall also be a native species as
listed in the CDC Landscape Regulations (CDC 17.5.9.)”. A note for Fire Mitigation Zone 2
needs to state, “Before excavation begins, the Town Forester shall be contacted to mark trees
for removal in Zone 2. Zone 2 vegetation shall be managed in such a way that trees or groups
of trees greater than 4” diameter at breast height (dbh) shall have a crown separation of 10 feet,
all ladder fuels and slash shall be removed from the 10’ crown-to-crown separation area, and
shall be removed, and shrubs over 5’ tall shall have an average spacing of 10’ from shrub-to-
shrub. Any trees that are planned for retention within the limits of disturbance shall have tree
protection fencing indicated to at least the dripline of the trees. The plan needs a note stating,
“No backfill, storage, or staging is permitted inside the tree protection areas inside the tree
protection fencing”. In denoting the trees that will be removed, carefully consider space needed
for excavation and construction, the backfill requirements that will be needed around the
driveway and retaining walls, and the onsite space that may be needed for soil storage/staging.



Tree protection fencing is required by the CDC to be installed at or beyond the crown dripline of
each tree that will remain (tree protection zone) (CDCL 17.6.1.A.4.f.) The plan needs to state
“the Town Forester must be contacted before excavation begins to mark or approve the trees to
be removed and to approve the placement of the tree protection fencing. A tree removal permit
must be obtained from the Town Forester before tree removal operations may begin.” Tree
protection fencing must be installed and approved by the town forester before excavation may
begin.

Sheet L1: The plan shows an evergreen tree (flammable plant) to be planted within the Zone 1
fire mitigation area. Please indicate and deciduous plant in this location. This sheet needs a
note stating “Any plants to be installed within the Zone 1 fire mitigation area will be a Colorado
Firewise plant and shall also be a CDC approved native plant. Planters within the Zone 1 fire
mitigation area shall contain non-flammable mulch.”

Additionally, the structure is over 3,600 sq ft and shall require a monitored NFPA 72 alarm
system and monitored NFPA 13D sprinkler system.

oM % S
- - = = - T o
P - R
& Vs -~ N
- / = —
- Ly s s ~= S
T — FRIZ, - Z —~ ane®
=16.0" GEN - o \ -
g *meff 1 R SR Flruu:. - FIERAL EASEMENT- /%&E{L — >
y ? ~ ; Y e '*_FIR/D&/ = g = "',‘9‘&“

(oA,
RS
st

Figure 7 Fire Mitigation Plan

17.6.6: Roads and Driveway Standards
Staff: Staff finds these criteria met.

17.6.8: Solid Fuel Burning Device Regulations
Staff: The applicant has indicated that the fireplace will run on natural gas.



Chapter 17.7: BUILDING REGULATIONS

17.7.20: Construction Mitigation

Staff: The applicant provided an updated construction mitigation plan provided on Sheet C3 of
Exhibit A to show areas for staging excavated material and updated parking stalls. It should be
noted that there are proposed disturbances in the GE, these will need to be mitigated and
revegetated at the completion of construction. The notes indicate a crane is to be used and that
a separate crane/radius plan will be provided by the contractor, this can be reviewed with the
building permit.

Staff Note: It should be noted that reasons for approval or rejection should be stated in
the findings of fact and motion.

I move to approve the Final Architecture Review for a new single-family home located on Lot 536,
based on the evidence provided in the staff memo of record dated September 25, 2023, and the
findings of this meeting with the following conditions and specific approvals:

With the following Design Review Board Specific Approvals:
1) Right-of-way Encroachment — Address Monument

And, with the following conditions:

1) Prior to building permit, the applicant shall submit a revised Irrigation Plan that
incorporates staff comments contained in this memo.

2) Prior to building permit the applicant shall verify the proposed location of the address
monument is set back far enough from the road with Public Works.

3) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities and
submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location of utilities
and connection points.

4) A monumented land survey shall be prepared by a Colorado public land surveyor to
establish the maximum and average building height.

5) A materials board is required to be created for the DRB final approval per the requirements
outlined in section 17.5.6-J3 of the CDC. The board shall remain on the site in a readily
visible location until the project receives a certificate of occupancy. The Planning Division
is responsible for conducting site inspections prior to the issuance of a certificate of
occupancy to ensure the development is proceeding in accordance with the approved
plans.

6) Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development application
are set at 50% since the application was submitted and deemed complete 2023.

7) Prior to certificate of occupancy the applicant will enter into a Licensing Agreement with
the Town for any approved encroachments in the GE.

8) The structure shall require a monitored NFPA 72 alarm system and monitored NFPA
13D sprinkler system.

9) A Knox Box for emergency access is recommended.

10) Consistent with town building codes, unenclosed accessory structures attached to
buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be constructed as
either non-combustible, heavy timber or exterior grade ignition resistant materials such as
those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved products.

11) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete to
determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.



12) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-foot (4°)
by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the review authority
approval to show:

a.

oaoT

The stone, setting pattern and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’)
by four feet (4°);

Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);

Any approved metal exterior material;

Roofing material(s); and

Any other approved exterior materials

13) It is /ncumbent upon an owner to understand whether above grade utilities and town
infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right of way or
general easement, are placed in an area that may encumber access to their
lot. Relocation of such above grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur at the owner’s
sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (fire department, SMPA, Town
of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is satisfactory.



pure design

Architecture & Interiors

Pushing the Limits of Modular Design

Kansas City | Rapid City | Scottsdale

Lot 536, Telluride Mountain Village — Response to Preliminary Review Conditions

Architect: Pure Design, LLC

Pure Design respectfully submits a Development Application and drawing package for final architectural
review by the Town of Mountain Village Design Review Board for a home to be placed on Lot 536. The
following is a list of items that we were to address for this review.

1) Priorto final review the applicant will revise the fire mitigation plans per the comments of the
Town Forrester.
Response: Please see the revised Fire Mitigation Plan on Sheet C7. Evergreen trees have been
removed from Zone 1. The requested notes have been added to Sheet L1 and L2.

2) Prior to building permit the applicant will meet on site with the Town Forrester to mark
tress in Zone 2 for removal.
Response: Understood. A meeting will be set up on site prior to building permit issuance. A
note has been added to C7.

3) Prior to final review the applicant will submit a revised lighting plan per the comments of
this memo.
Response: Please see revised cutsheets. Fixture LF1 remained the same. While the
representative image does not show a Dark Sky compliant fixture, they do make a Dark Sky
compliant fixture. We’ve also been advised that we will be able to order fixtures with
reduced lumens that will comply with TOMV Design Guidelines. A replacement fixture for LF2
has been selected that has a reduced lumen output. Please also note that the LF1 fixture on
the garage facade that was closest to Russell Drive has been removed. Please reference
revised cutsheets and lighting plan.

4) Prior to final review the applicant shall revise the landscaping plans per the comment of
the Town Forrester and include proposed irrigation specifications and locations.
Response: Please see the included irrigation drawings.

5) Prior to final review the applicant shall demonstrate that they can meet both exterior
parking requirements and garage back-out per the CDC.
Response: Please see civil and architectural site plans. Two parking stalls are being provided
inside the garage. Two exterior parking stalls are being provided in the hammerhead. An
additional 9’ wide stall is being provided as a turn-around space.

6) Prior to final review the applicant will confirm that the proposed address monument
doesn’t interfere with the Russel Drive Trail and if it does will propose an alternate
location.
Response: Please see revised site plan(s) indicating revised location for monument sign.



7) Prior to final review the applicant shall revise the construction mitigation plan to show
areas for staging excavated material.

8) Per CDC 17.3.9 Housing Impact Mitigation Requirements for this development application
are set at 50% since the application was submitted and deemed complete in 2023.

9) Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the applicant shall field verify all utilities and
submit a revised utility plan to the public works director identifying the location of utilities
and connection points.

10) Consistent with town building codes, Unenclosed accessory structures attached to
buildings with habitable spaces and projections, such as decks, shall be constructed as
either non-combustible, heavy timber, or exterior grade ignition resistant materials such
as those listed as WUIC (Wildland Urban Interface Code) approved products.

11) It is incumbent upon an owner to understand whether above-grade utilities and town
infrastructure (fire hydrants, electric utility boxes) whether placed in the right of way,
general easement, or setback, are placed in an area that may encumber access to their
lot. Relocation of such above-grade infrastructure appurtenances will occur at the
owner’s sole expense and in coordination with the appropriate entity (Fire Department,
SMPA, Town of Mountain Village) so that the relocated position is satisfactory.

12) Prior to issuance of a CO, the property owner will enter into a General Easement
Encroachment Agreement, as applicable, with the Town of Mountain Village for the
general easement encroachments approved.

13) A monumented land survey of the footers will be provided prior to pouring concrete to
determine there are no additional encroachments into the GE.

14) Prior to the Building Division conducting the required framing inspection, a four-foot (4’)
by eight-foot (8’) materials board will be erected on site consistent with the review
authority approval to show:

a. The stone, setting pattern, and any grouting with the minimum size of four feet (4’)

by four feet (4');

Wood that is stained in the approved color(s);

Any approved metal exterior material;

Roofing material(s); and

Any other approved exterior materials

©ooo o

15) Prior to final review, stone locations shall be revised per the DRB’s comments.



16) Prior to final review, the columns at the deck shall be revised to be more substantial and

grounded.

Response: After much consideration, making the deck structure along the rear of the home
more prominent does not seem to fit the aesthetic and goals of the home. Given the heavily
treed lot, the purpose of the deck was to feel light so that the heavy stone-clad mass of the
foundation would stand out. Adding stone to the columns, or otherwise making them appear
more massive would require additional foundation work. We’d like to keep the site
disturbance in this area to a minimum given the existing site slope. We also do not feel, given
that the home is nestled into the heavy trees on site, that the backside of the home will be
that visible. For these reasons, we request that the steel columns could remain as designed.

Special Review ltems:

None



219 RUSSELL DRIVE

N MAP

STANDARD ABBREVIATI

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED BY THE ARCHITECT OF
RECORD OR UNDER HIS DIRECT SUPERVISION AS AN INSTRUMENT
OF SERVICE AND IS INTENDED FOR USE ONLY ON THIS PROJECT.
ALL DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, IDEAS, AND DESIGNS, INCLUDING
THE OVERALL LAYOUT, FORM, ARRANGMENT, AND COMPOSITION OF
SPACES AND ELEMENTS PORTRAYED, CONSITUTE THE ORIGINAL
UNPUBLISHED WORK OF THE ARCHITECT. ANY REPRODUCTION,
USE, OR DISCLOSURE OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HERE-IN
WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE ARCHITECT IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.

THE ARCHTIECT DISCLAIMS RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY EXISTING
BUILDING STRUCTURE, SITE CONDITIONS, EXISTING CONSTRUCITON
ELEMENTS OR ANY DOCUMENTS DRAWINGS OR OTHER
INSTRUMENTS USED FOR ANY PART OF THIS PROJECT WHICH DO
NOT BEAR THE ARCHTIECT'S SEAL. THE ARCHITECT'S SERVICES ARE
UNDERTAKEN ON IN THE INTEREST OF THE PROJECT OWNER. NO
OBLIGATION IS ASSUMED BY THE ARCHITECT FOR THE BENEFIT OF
ANY OTHER ENTITY.

RELATED DOCUMENTS: THIS DRAWING IS A SINGLE COMPONENT OF

- AN INTEGRATED SET OF CONSTRUCITON DOCUMENTS. GENERAL

BN AND SUPPLEMENTARY CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT, GENERAL

N S

CINITY MAP

) — = = =
SHEET NUMBERING SYSTEM PROJECT CONTACTS
20 BOXES:
16 BOXES: OWNER: ARCHITECT: INTERIOR DESIGNER:
TURBO TELLURIDE PURE DESIGN PURE DESIGN
(20) (19) (@/ (8 PO BOX 1988 1330 BURLINGTON ST 1330 BURLINGTON ST
= = = (19) 1) @ TELLURIDE, CO 81435 SUITE 201 SUITE 201
— = NORTH KANSAS CITY, MO 64116 NORTH KANSAS CITY, MO 64116
CONTACT: CASEY CULBERTSON CONTACT: TRACY ROGERS
T: 816.715.1392 T: 816.715.1392
(@ (@ (@ @ @ (15 (@ @ @ CASEY@PUREDESIGNKC.COM TRACY@PUREDESIGNKC.COM
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER: CIVIL ENGINEER: GENERAL CONTRACTOR:
18) 14) (10) ® ©) @/ /ﬁy ® @ BSE SMH CONSULTANTS PROSET CUSTOM HOMES
= =~ = 11320 WEST 79TH ST 411 SOUTH TEJON ST, SUITE | 657 W. COLORADO AVE.
é/ ﬁ @ @ LENEXA, KS 66214 COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903 TELLURIDE, CO 81435
CONTACT: STEVE BUSEY CONTACT: BRETT LOUK CONTACT: SCOTT BRIDGER
17) 1) @ @ @ T: 913.492.7400 T: 719.465.2145 T: 970-729-2239
~ = SBUSEY@BSESTRUCTURAL.COM BLOUK@SMHCONSULTANTS.COM SCOTT@PROSETMODULAR.COM
EXAMPLE DETAIL #9/AXXX
EXAMPLE DETAIL #4/AXXX
—
CODE DATA
—
DRAWING LIST
APPLICABLE CODES:
A002 AXONOMETRIC ALL WORK UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE
A0.03  Unnamed SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS, AND SHALL SATISFY ALL APPLICABLE CODES,
A1.08  LIGHTING PLAN ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS OF ALL GOVERNING BODIES INVOLVED. ALL PERMITS
A2.12  INTERIOR ELEVATIONS AND LICENSES NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER EXECUTION OF THE WORK SHALL BE
A2.13  INTERIOR ELEVATIONS SECURED AND PAID FOR BY THE CONTRACTOR INVOLVED. DIRECTIVES ISSUED IN
A3.03  DETAILS THESE DRAWINGS OR BY OTHER ARTICLES OF THESE OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION
A4.02 DOOR HARDWARE LEGEND DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THIS PROJECT SHALL NOT ALLEVIATE THE CONTRACTOR
Goneral FROM COMPLIANCE WITH THESE CODES AND THE AHJ. APPLICABLE CODES INCLUDE,
2000 COVER SHEET BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:
A0OT  AXONOMETRIC PROJECT SUMMARY
A1.00 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
A1.01  FIRST FLOOR PLAN
A1.02 SECOND FLOOR AND ROOF PLAN LOT 536 -- 4 BEDROOM SINGLE FAMILY HOME
A1.03  1ST FLOOR FINISH PLAN PARKING REQUIREMENT: 2 ENCLOSED + 2 ADDITIONAL PARKING SPACES
A1.04  2ND FLOOR FINISH PLAN ZONE: SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
A1.05 1ST FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN LOT SIZE = 68,825 SF
A1.06 2ND FLOOR REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
A1.07  BUILDING HEIGHT ANALYSIS
A2.01 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS )
A2.02 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS SQUARE FOOTAGE ANALYSIS: BUILDING HEIGHT SUMMA_RY' v .
A2.03 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - MATERIAL QUANTITIES FIRST FLOOR 3,247 GSF AVG. BUILDING HEIGHT =19'-4" (30' MAX)
A2.04 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS - MATERIAL QUANTITIES SECOND FLOOR 573 GSF MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT = 29'- 3 3/16" (35' MAX)
A2.05 EXTERIOR MATERIAL BOARD GARAGE 846 GSF
A2.10 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS TOTAL 4,666 GSF
A2.11  INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A3.00  BUILDING SECTIONS EXT. MATERIAL SUMMARY (SEE A2.03)
A3.01  BUILDING SECTIONS STONE 2,611 SF = 45.4% (35% MIN)
A3.02  BUILDING SECTIONS GLASS 966 SF = 16.8% (35% MAX)
ﬁjg; ISNC';I'l—I;iIID(l)JIF\:I?VISATERIAL LEGEND METAL 1,453 SF = 25.3%
A4.04  INTERIOR MATERIAL LEGEND CONTINUED WOOD 722 SF f 12'5")%
A4.05 ADDRESS MONUMENT TOTAL 5,752 SF =100%

AFF
ACT
ACOUST
ADJ
AHJ

ALUM
AMB
ANC
ANOD
ARCH
ASSY
BD
BFG
BFF
BLDG
BLK'G
BM
BOT
BRG
BS
BTWN
CAB
CJ

¢

CLG
CLO
CLR
CMU
COL
CONC
CONT
CONST

CT
DBL
DEMO
DIA
DN

ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
ACOUSTICAL CEILING TILE
ACOUSTICAL
ADJUSTABLE
AUTHORITY HAVING
JURISDICTION
ALUMINUM
AIR-MOISTURE BARRIER
ANCHOR

ANODIZED
ARCHITECT(URAL)
ASSEMBLY

BOARD

BELOW FINISHED GRADE
BELOW FINISHED FLOOR
BUILDING

BLOCKING

BEAM

BOTTOM

BEARING

BOTH SIDES

BETWEEN

CABINET

CONTROL JOINT
CENTERLINE

CEILING

CLOSET

CLEAR

CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
COLUMN

CONCRETE
CONTINUOUS
CONSTRUCITON,
CONSTRUCT

CERAMIC TILE

DOUBLE

DEMOLITION

DIAMETER

DOWN

DOOR

DOUWNSPOUT

DETAIL

DRAWING

EACH

EXTERIOR INSULATION AND
FINISH SYSTEM
EXHAUST FAN
EXPANSION JOINT
ELEVATION
ELECTRIC(AL)
ELEVATION/ELEVATOR
ENGINEER

EQUAL

EQUIPMENT

EACH WAY

ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
EXISTING

EXPANSION

EXTERIOR

FIBERBOARD
FURNISHED BY OTHERS
FLOOR DRAIN

FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FIRE EXTINGUISHER &
CABINET

FIXTURES, FURNITURE, AND
EQUIPMENT

FINISH

FLUOR
FLR
FRP

FRT
FS
FSE
FT
FV

MTL
MUL
NIC
NOM
NTS
ocC

OFCI

OPNG
OPT
oTS
PTBD
PL
PLAM
PLYWD
PLUMB
PNL

PREP
PREFIN
PTD

QT
QTY
RA
RAD
RCP
REF

FLUORESCENT

FLOOR

FIBERGLASS REINFORCED
PLASTIC

FIRE RETARDANT TREATED
FLOOR SINK

FOOD SERVICE EQUIP
FEET

FIELD VERIFY

GAGE

GALVANIZED

GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GLAS

GYPSUM BOARD
HOLLOW CORE
HOLLOW METAL
HEIGHT

HARDWOOD

HOUR

HEATING, VENITLATION,
AND AIR CONDITIONING
INCH

INSULATION, INSULATE
INTERIOR

JOIST

LAMINATED

LAVATORY

LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LONG LEG VERTICAL
MANUFACTURER
MAXIMUM

MECHANICAL
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL,
AND PLUMBING (ENGR)
MILLWORK

MINIMUM
MISCELLANEOUS
MOLDING

MASONRY OPENING
MOUNTED

METAL

MULLION

NOT IN CONTRACT
NOMINAL

NOT TO SCALE

ON CENTER

OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OWNER FURNISHED,
CONTRACTOR INSTALLED
OPENING

OPTIONAL

OPEN TO STRUCUTRE
PARTICLE BOARD
PLATE

PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLYWOOD

PLUMBING

PANEL

PAIR

PREPARATION
PREFINISHED

PAINTED

QUARRY TILE
QUANTITY

RETURN AIR

RADIUS

REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
REFERENCE

RECPT
REFL
REINF
RELOC
REQ'D
REV
RO
RTU
SC

SF
SHT
SHTH
SS
SSF
SCHED
SIM
SM
SPEC'D
STD
STL
STRUCT
SUSP
T

TBD
TEMP
T&B
TYP
VCT
VERT
VWC
UNO

W/

RECEPTICAL
REFLECTED, REFLECTING
REINFORCED
RELOCATED
REQUIRED

REVISION, REVERSED
ROUGH OPENING
ROOF TOP UNIT
SOLID CORE

SQUARE FOOT(FEET)
SHEET

SHEATHING
STAINLESS STEEL
SOLID SURFACE
SCHEDULE

SIMILAR

SHEET METAL
SEPCIFIED

STANDARD

STEEL

STRUCUTRAL (ENGR)
SUSPENDED
TEMPERED

TO BE DETERMINED
TEMPORARY

TOP AND BOTTOM
TYPICAL

VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VERTICAL

VINYL WALL COVERING
UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE

WITH

WITHOUT

WATER CLOSET
WOOD

WATER HEATER
WINDOW
WATERPROOFING OR
WATERPROOF
WAINSCOT

WEIGHT

WELDED WIRE FABRIC

REQUIREMENTS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND OTHER DRAIWNGS MAY
AFFECT THE WORK DESCRIBED. FAILURE TO REVIEW AND
INTEGRATE THE DESIGN INTENT OF THE WHOLE OF THE
CONSTRUCITON DOCUMENTS DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR
FROM PROVIDING A COMPLETE PROJECT.

COMPLY WITH ALL LAWS CODES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS
WITH THE AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION, AND WITH
REQUIREMTNS OF THE LANDLORD IF REQUIRED AS PART OF THE
WORK CONTAINED WITHIN. DO NOT START WORK UNTIL ALL
PERMITS AND REQUIRED APPROVALS ARE OBTAINED.

VERIFY ALL ACTUAL CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. COMMENCEMENT OF WORK CONSTITUTES
VERIFICATION AND ACCEPTANCE OF ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS.
APPLICATION OF A MATERIAL OR EQUIPEMNT ITME TO WORK
INSTALLED BY OTHERS CONSTITUTES ACCEPTAMNCE OF THAT
WORK, AND ASSUMPTION OF RESPONSIBILITY FOR SATISFACTORY
INSTALLATION.

DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE TO FACE OF STRUCUTRAL MATERIAL
UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED

..,; CALCULATE AND READ DIMENSIONS, DO NOT SCALE THESE
DRAWINGS.

219 RUSSELL DRIVE
219 RUSSELL DRIVE

@)
O
K
2

5

w0 =

>

OZ

—1 <
|_
Z
-
O
S

22.013

3.01.2023
ISSUE RECORD:

REVISIONS:

COVER SHEET

AD.0D




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

GENERAL NOTES

ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE OWNER.

PRIOR TO BEGINNING ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, ALL NECESSARY PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED BY THE OWNER OR CONTRACTOR.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ONE COPY OF THE STAMPED PLANS ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE TOWN 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

ALL MATERIALS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE DESIGN STANDARDS LATEST EDITION. ALL
CONSTRUCTION WITHIN EXISTING STREET OR ALLEY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE SUBJECT TO TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE INSPECTION.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE, ERECT AND MAINTAIN PROPER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES UNTIL THE SITE IS OPEN TO TRAFFIC. ANY TRAFFIC
CLOSURES MUST BE COORDINATED WITH THE TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.

UTILITY SERVICE LINES, POLES, VALVE BOXES, METERS, ET CETERA ARE TO BE ADJUSTED AS NECESSARY BY OTHERS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION UNLESS
THE PLANS SPECIFICALLY CALL FOR THEIR ADJUSTMENT BY THE CONTRACTOR. EXISTING UTILITIES AND THEIR LOCATION, AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS,
REPRESENT THE BEST INFORMATION OBTAINABLE FOR DESIGN. LOCATION INFORMATION HAS BEEN OBTAINED FROM THE VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND
IS EITHER FROM COMPANY RECORD DRAWINGS OR COMPANY PROVIDED FIELD LOCATIONS. THE PLAN LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE NOT GUARANTEED.
ADDITIONAL EXISTING UTILITIES MAY ALSO BE ENCOUNTERED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO WORK AROUND EXISTING UTILITIES WITHIN THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY WHICH DO NOT CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION. THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF EACH PHASE OF THE
PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES. ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE
IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ENGINEER.

INSTALLATION AND SEPARATION REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITY PROVIDERS. THE UTILITY PROVIDERS ARE:
SEWER, WATER, CABLE TV AND FIBEROPTIC: TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE

NATURAL GAS: BLACK HILLS ENERGY

POWER: SAN MIGUEL POWER

TELEPHONE: CENTURY LINK

ALL TRENCHES SHALL BE ADEQUATELY SUPPORTED OR LAID BACK PER OSHA REGULATIONS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ALL RESIDENTS IN WRITING 24 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY SHUT-OFF IN SERVICE. THE NOTICES MUST HAVE CONTRACTOR'S PHONE
NUMBER AND NAME OF CONTACT PERSON, AND EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS CALLS. ALL SHUT-OFF'S MUST BE APPROVED BY THE
TOWN AND TOWN VALVES AND APPURTENANCES SHALL BE OPERATED BY TOWN PERSONNEL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE UNDERGROUND UTILITY AS-BUILTS TO THE TOWN.

ALL UNDERGROUND PIPE SHALL BE PROTECTED WITH BEDDING TO PROTECT THE PIPE FROM BEING DAMAGED.

HOT TUBS SHALL DRAIN TO THE SANITARY SEWER (OR PUMPED TO A CLEAN-OUT).

THE UTILITY PLAN DEPICTS FINAL UTILITY LOCATIONS BUT HAS BEEN COMPLETED AT A PRELIMINARY STAGE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALIGNMENTS
WITH THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

ALL DAMAGE TO PUBLIC STREETS AND ROADS, INCLUDING HAUL ROUTES, TRAILS, OR STREET IMPROVEMENTS, OR TO PRIVATE PROPERTY, SHALL BE
REPAIRED AT THE SOLE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR TO THE ORIGINAL CONDITIONS.

WHEN AN EXISTING ASPHALT STREET IS CUT, THE STREET MUST BE RESTORED TO A CONDITION EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN ITS ORIGINAL CONDITION. THE
FINISHED PATCH SHALL BLEND SMOOTHLY INTO THE EXISTING SURFACE. ALL LARGE PATCHES SHALL BE PAVED WITH AN ASPHALT LAY-DOWN MACHINE.

IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO INSURE THAT EXCAVATED SLOPES ARE SAFE AND COMPLY WITH OSHA REQUIRIEMENTS. REFER TO THE
SITE-SPECIFIC REPORT FOR THIS PROJECT FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

ALL STRUCTURAL FILL UNDER HARDSCAPE OR ROADS MUST BE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR (MIN.) AT PLUS OR MINUS 2% OF THE OPTIMUM
MOISTURE CONTENT. NON-STRUCTURAL FILL SHALL BE PLACED AT 90% (MIN.) MODIFIED PROCTOR.

UNSUITABLE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED AS REQUIRED BY THE SOILS ENGINEER. ALL MATERIALS SUCH AS LUMBER, LOGS, BRUSH, TOPSOIL OR ORGANIC
MATERIALS OR RUBBISH SHALL BE REMOVED FROM ALL AREAS TO RECEIVE COMPACTED FILL.

NO MATERIAL SHALL BE COMPACTED WHEN FROZEN.

NATIVE TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED TO THE EXTENT FEASIBLE ON THE SITE FOR USE ON AREAS TO BE REVEGETATED.

TREES AND SHRUBS IN PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY WHICH ARE IN DIRECT CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REMOVED AND DISPOSED
OF BY THE CONTRACTOR WITH THE ENGINEER'S APPROVAL. TREES AND SHRUBS WHICH ARE NOT IN CONFLICT WITH PROPOSED NEW CONSTRUCTION AND
NOT SHOWN TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE SAVED AND PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE.

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTION OF EXISTING UTILITY POLES, TREES AND SIGNAGE LOCATED IN THE
RIGHT-OF-WAY.

DO NOT STORE MATERIALS, DEBRIS, OR SALVAGED OR EXCAVATED MATERIALS INSIDE THE TREE DRIP LINE. DO NOT PARK VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT INSIDE
THE TREE DRIP LINE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST ABATEMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES DEEMED NECESSARY BY THE TOWN, IF CONDITIONS
WARRANT THEM.

ALL DISTURBED GROUND SHALL BE RE-SEEDED WITH A TOWN-APPROVED SEED MIX. REFER TO THE LANDSCAPE PLAN.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING AND MAINTAINING EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES AT ALL TIMES DURING
CONSTRUCTION. THE ADJOINING ROADWAYS SHALL BE FREE OF DEBRIS AT THE END OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES EACH DAY.

IF DEWATERING IS REQUIRED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER. ANY DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE TOWN
OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE.

CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP SITE CLEAN AND LITTER FREE (INCLUDING CIGARETTE BUTTS) BY PROVIDING A CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS TRASH CONTAINER AND
A BEAR-PROOF POLY-CART TRASH CONTAINER, WHICH IS TO BE LOCKED AT ALL TIMES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PRESERVING PROPERTY IRONS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO RE-ESTABLISH ANY PROPERTY
IRONS WHICH ARE DAMAGED OR DESTROYED BY HIS CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS. SUCH IRONS SHALL BE RE-ESTABLISHED BY A LICENSED LAND
SURVEYOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAWS. NO SEPARATE MEASUREMENT OR PAYMENT WILL BE MADE FOR THIS WORK AS IT SHALL BE CONSIDERED

SUBSIDIARY TO OTHER ITEMS IN THE CONTRACT.

The utilities as shown on this drawing were developed from
the information available. This is not implied nor intended
to be the complete inventory of utilities in this area. It is the
clients/contractors responsibility to verify the location of all
utilities (whether shown or not) and protect said utilities
from any damage.

CALL BEFORE YOU
DIG - DRILL - BLAST

COLORADO:
P: 800-922-1987
F: 303-234-1712

CAUTION - NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR:

THE CONTRACTOR IS SPECIFICALLY CAUTIONED THAT THE LOCATION AND/OR ELEVATION
OF EXISTING UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS IS BASED ON RECORDS OF THE
VARIOUS UTILITY COMPANIES AND, WHERE POSSIBLE, MEASUREMENTS TAKEN IN THE
FIELD. THE INFORMATION IS NOT TO BE RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. THE
CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY AT LEAST 72 HOURS
BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION TO REQUEST THE EXACT FIELD LOCATION OF UTILITIES. IT
SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO RELOCATE ALL EXISTING
UTILITIES WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXPOSE EXISTING UTILITIES AT LOCATIONS OF POSSIBLE
CONFLICTS PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

SAFETY NOTICE TO CONTRACTOR:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, THE
CONTRACTOR WILL BE SOLELY AND COMPLETELY RESPONSIBLE FOR CONDITIONS OF THE
JOB SITE, INCLUDING THE SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS AND PROPERTY DURING
PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. THIS REQUIREMENT WILL APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT
BE LIMITED TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS.

WARRANTY / DISCLAIMER:

THE DESIGNS REPRESENTED IN THESE PLANS ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ESTABLISHED
PRACTICES OF CIVIL ENGINEERING FOR THE DESIGN FUNCTIONS AND USES INTENDED BY
THE OWNER AT THIS TIME. HOWEVER, NEITHER SMH CONSULTANTS NOR ITS PERSONNEL
CAN OR DO WARRANTY THESE DESIGNS OR PLANS AS CONSTRUCTED, EXCEPT IN THE
SPECIFIC CASES WHERE SMH CONSULTANTS INSPECTS AND CONTROLS THE PHYSICAL
CONSTRUCTION ON THE SITE.

THE DESIGNS PRESENTED IN THESE PLANS ARE BASED OFF OF A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
PREPARED BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY L.L.C., OPHIR, COLORADO AND PROVIDED TO
SMH CONSULTANTS. SMH CONSULTANTS NOR ITS PERSONNEL CAN OR DO WARRANTY
THE ACCURACY OF THE TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY AND THEREFORE DOES NOT
WARRANTY THAT PART OF THE DESIGN BASED ON THE TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY.

www.smhconsultants.com
Civil Engineering e Land Surveying
Landscape Architecture

Manhattan, KS - HQ
(785) 776-0541
Dodge City, KS
(620) 255-1952

Overland Park, KS
(913) 444-9615

Colorado Springs, CO

(719) 465-2145

RUSSELL DRIVE RESIDENCE
PROGRESS DOCUMENTS NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

(DESCRIPTION)

A REVISION DESCRIPTION

REVISION
DATE
00/00/00

GENERAL NOTES

PROJECT #: 2106-0278
CHECKED BY: BML
DRAWN BY: KMM

DATE: 12/21/2021

SHEET #

C1

TOTAL SHEETS 9




s 35

www.smhconsultants.com
Civil Engineering e Land Surveying

Landscape Architecture

c 7]
H132K
A
nwo¥
¥XQ 2T &
L oEna
n705d
SEhoN e
RoPo .
hm 0T8T
n/J\ORue
£E=a<>
s (o)

(913) 444-9615
Colorado Springs, CO
(719) 465-2145

OSSP 35 FR

Oavyd01090 ADVTIIA NIVLNNOW

NOILONHLSNOD d04 LON SLININNDO0Ad SS3H4O0dd

d0ON3ddISdd AAIHA T14SSNd

LOT 535

s\
\\\\ \

O ==

v

\eMENT W
\\ 77,5 ll_omzmwx\ EASEl Geoot | ! ,
RPLATE

—_———

7

_—_— e —
— === =

—_——

VACANT (NO BUILDINGS OBSERVED)
\ ADDRESS IS NOT FIELD POSTED

SISATVNY 3dO1S

(NOILdI™0Ss3a)

00/00/00

GE
s
LD
)
o
@
©

NOILdIdOS3A NOISIATS

GAS METER

31va
NOISIATH

SURVEY WORK COMPLETED BY:
ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY L.L.C.

PO BOX 754

NORTH

OPHIR, CO 81435
(970) 708-9694

20'

10'

20'

=20

SCALE: 1"

PROJECT #: 2106-0278

CHECKED BY: BML
DRAWN BY: KMM

LEGEND

12/21/2021

DATE:

SLOPE > 30%

1" CONTOUR INTERVAL (EXISTING GROUND)

6941

C2

SHEET #

5' CONTOUR INTERVAL (EXISTING GROUND)

-

o — — —6940 —_

9

TOTAL SHEETS




LEGEND PONDING HEIGHT
. WOOD POST
NOTES: 36" HIGH MAX. \ FILTER FABRIC ATTACHED
CF CONSTRUCTION FENCE S I LT F E N C E SECURELY TO UPSTREAM
1. A SEPARATE CRANE/CRANE RADIUS PLAN TO BE ASSEMBLED AND SUBMITTED BY SIDE OF POST
s SILT FENCE CONTRACTOR. B ARRI E RS RUNOFF
AREA OF DISTURBANCE
2. EXCAVATED MATERIAL TO BE REMOVED FROM SITE VIA DRIVE CLEARING.

www.smhconsultants.com

g Civil Engineering e Land Surveying
3. CUT AND SLASH TO BE REMOVED FROM SITE. = Landscape Architecture

A 4"X6" TRENCH WITH Manhattan, KS - HQ
4. PEDESTRIAN PROTECTION TO BE IMPLEMENTED WITH PROPER SIGNAGE AND HARD HAT COMPACTED BACKFILL (785) 776-0541

REQUIREMENTS. ) Dodge City, KS
(620) 255-1952

Overland Park, KS
5. BEAR-PROOF CONTAINER FOR FOOD. FILTER FABRIC MATERIAL (913) 444-9615
SPACING OF POSTS TO BE — Colorado Springs, CO

6-10 FEET APART (719) 465-2145

6. HEAVY CONSTRUCTION NOISE IS LIMITED TO MON.-SAT. 7TAM-6PM.

mzz=zzzzady
:7~;f‘~i;ﬁ

\
y

- - = - 7. CONSTRUCTION DISTURBANCES WITHIN THE GENERAL EASEMENT NEED TO BE MITIGATED | ssaeas
~~~~~ - AND REVEGETATED AT COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

1

P, <.

24" MIN. FOR ADDITIONAL STRENGTH,
| FILTER FABRIC MATERIAL CAN

i BE ATTACHED TO A 6-INCH (MAX)

MESH WIRE SCREEN WHICH HAS

NN
= NN BEEN FASTENED TO THE POSTS
RO 2 BACKFILLED TRENCH

MATERIAL SPECIFICATION:

. SILT FENCE FABRIC SHALL CONFORM TO THE AASHTO M288 96 SILT FENCE SPECIFICATION.

o THE POSTS USED TO SUPPORT THE SILT FENCE FABRIC SHOULD BE A HARDWOOD MATERIAL WITH THE FOLLOWING
MINIMUM DIMENSIONS: 2" SQUARE (NOMINAL) BY 4' LONG.

. SILT FENCE FABRIC AND SUPPORT BACKING SHOULD BE ATTACHED TO THE WOODEN POSTS AND FRAME WITH
STAPLES, WIRE, ZIP TIES, OR NAILS.

PLACEMENT:

o A SLOPE BARRIER SHALL BE USED AT THE TOE OF A SLOPE WHEN A DITCH DOES NOT EXIST.

. THE SLOPE BARRIER SHOULD BE PLACED ON NEARLY LEVEL GROUND 5' TO 10' AWAY FROM THE TOE OF A SLOPE.

AREA OF DISTURBANCE o THE BARRIER IS PLACED AWAY FROM THE TOE OF THE SLOPE TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE STORAGE FOR SETTLING
OUT SEDIMENT.

o WHEN PRACTICABLE, SILT FENCE SLOPE BARRIERS SHOULD BE PLACED AONG CONTOURS TO AVOID A
CONCENTRATION OF FLOW.

. SILT FENCE SLOPE BARRIERS CAN ALSO BE PLACED ALONG RIGHT-OF-WAY FENCE LINES TO KEEP SEDIMENT FROM

CROSSING ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTY. WHEN PLACED IN THIS MANNER, THE SLOPE BARRIER WILL NOT LIKELY
FOLLOW CONTOURS.

PROPER INSTALLATION METHOD:

. EXCAVATE A TRENCH THE LENGTH OF THE PLANNED SLOPE BARRIER THAT IS 12" DEEP BY 8" WIDE. MAKE SURE
THAT THE TRENCH IS EXCAVATED ALONG A SINGLE CONTOUR. WHEN PRACTICABLE, SLOPE BARRIERS SHOULD BE
PLACED ALONG CONTOURS TO AVOID CONCENTRATION OF FLOW. PLACE THE SOIL ON THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE
TRENCH FOR LATER USE.

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

o ROLL OUT A CONTINUOUS LENGTH OF SILT FENCE FABRIC ON THE DOWNSLOPE SIDE OF THE TRENCH.

RUSSELL DRIVE RESIDENCE

MATERIAL STORAGE AREA
SROPOSED BUILDING \ «  PLACE THE EDGE OF THE FABRIC IN THE TRENCH STARTING AT THE TOP UPSLOPE EDGE. LINE ALL THREE SIDES
' NN OF THE TRENCH WITH THE FABRIC. BACKFILL OVER THE FABRIC IN THE TRENCH WITH THE EXCAVATED SOIL AND
FFE: 9213.75 N\ N \ COMPACT. AFTER FILLING THE TRENCH, APPROXIMATELY 24" TO 36" OF SILT FENCE FABRIC SHOULD REMAIN
EXPOSED.
N
\
« LAY THE EXPOSED SILT FENCE UPSLOPE OF THE TRENCH TO CLEAR AN AREA FOR DRIVING IN THE POSTS.
«  JUST DOWNSLOPE OF THE TRENCH, DRIVE POSTS INTO THE GROUND TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST 18"
- «  PLACE POSTS NO MORE THAN 4 FEET APART. THE DISTANCE BETWEEN POSTS SHOULD BE 4' OR LESS. IF THE
- DISTANCE BETWEEN TWO ADJACENT POSTS IS MORE THAN 4' ADD ANOTHER POST(S) BETWEEN THEM.
«  ATTACH THE SILT FENCE TO THE ANCHORED POST WITH STAPLE, WIRE, ZIP TIES, OR NAILS.
- LIST OF COMMON PLACEMENT/INSTALLATION MISTAKES TO AVOID:
~N
~
~ «  WHEN PRACTICABLE, DO NOT PLACE SILT FENCE SLOPE BARRIERS ACROSS CONTOURS. SLOPE BARRIERS

~ SHOULD BE PLACED ALONG CONTOURS TO AVOID A CONCENTRATION OF FLOW. WHEN THE FLOW CONCENTRATES,
IT OVERTOPS THE BARRIER AND THE SILT FENCE SLOPE BARRIER QUICKLY DETERIORATES.

. DO NOT PLACE SILT FENCE POSTS ON THE UPSLOPE SIDE OF THE SILT FENCE FABRIC. IN THIS CONFIGURATION,
THE FORCE OF THE WATER IS NOT RESTRICTED BY THE POSTS, BUT ONLY BY THE STAPLES (WIRE, ZIP TIES, NAILS,

ETC.).
\
\ e DO NOT PLACE SILT FENCE SLOPE BARRIERS IN AREAS WITH SHALLOW SOILS UNDERLAIN BY ROCK. IF THE
\ BARRIER IS NOT SUFFICIENTLY ANCHORED IT WILL WASH OUT.
25041 \ e  SILT FENCE SLOPE BARRIERS MUST BE DUG INTO THE GROUND. SILT FENCE AT GROUND LEVEL DOES NOT WORK
FO-RB NO CNP OPUS BECAUSE WATER WILL FLOW UNDERNEATH.
\
J/ _ .
- _ - / INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE:
7 4
SILT FENCE SLOPE BARRIERS SHALL BE INSPECTED EVERY 7 DAYS AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF A RAINFALL OF 3" OR MORE.
/ THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF QUESTIONS THAT SHOULD BE ADDRESSED DURING EACH INSPECTION:
7 /. . .
/ e ARE THERE ANY POINTS ALONG THE SLOPE BARRIER WHERE WATER IS CONCENTRATING?
/ e  DOES WATER FLOW UNDER THE SLOPE BARRIER?
o e  DOES THE SILT FENCE SAG EXCESSIVELY?
e HAS THE SILT FENCE TORN OR BECOME DETACHED FROM THE POSTS?
// ) e  DOES SEDIMENT NEED TO BE REMOVED FROM BEHIND THE SLOPE BARRIER?
/

. // .
BEAR PROOF CONTAINER| , TREE PROTECTION DETAIL
/

PORT-A-TOILETLOCATION] NOT TO SCALE

(DESCRIPTION)

TRASH CONTAINER| .

L
=/
P\
N <>
QENSEY
VAR
AN
RED\;I\?:;ON A REVISION DESCRIPTION
MITIGATION PLAN

00/00/00

PARKING AREA | . . c—
2 STALLS EACH

7

P
o
Py
_|
T

TREE

N
EXISTING — F

{ DRIP LINE

SNOW 6‘.5 STEEL T-POST
6' TYP. [=— FENCE 6' O.C.
EXISTING

GRADE

SCALE: 1" =10'

PROJECT #: 2106-0278
CHECKED BY: BML
DRAWN BY: KMM

DATE: 12/21/2021

C3

TOTAL SHEETS 9

SHEET #




-
< -
=g PROPOSED ELEVATED DECK, WALKWAY, & STAIRS
zU9 o OSP 35 B COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLANS
OuyaoH
s PROPOSED BUILDING
e - - 2 o Sa OVERHANG ~ www.smhconsultants.com
// s S T = = o Rz Civil Engineering e Land Surveying
- - 7 Landscape Architecture
~, s S o 7
-~ _ Manhattan, KS - HQ
7 s (785) 776-0541
- 7 7 Dodge City, KS
% -~ (620) 255-1952
O _ Overland Park, KS
@@7 o. - (913) 444-9615
PN t%\f%\ - Colorado Springs, CO
7@ %%\%\ 7~ (719) 465-2145
z
‘% by~ — g
OSP 35 FR -z , LERAL
- I s = E%\/\ENT LOT 535
/ — 27 S - /o, -
\ — % - s 7 ) - / /7 Y / / 4 P - (= 99'\
) \— s ad 7,0 0T - RETAINING WALL
] | — s s/ / / 7y A A -
/ - s Sy A A A SR A COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECT &
/ _ - s A A A A A A A A e OWNER FOR MATERIAL SELECTION.
NP — F S\~ // VA At /////// ey RETAINING WALL TO BE CONSTRUCTED
A 7 /// v/ SN A AR / T // < s PER MANUFACTURER'S
Aty - SN SN S Y e s SPECIFICATIONS &
PP A N~ e K/ SN / /// N R O Ay RECOMMENDATIONS.
— N
= i Wy e pd o0 | Py by, 2 7 s s N

PROPOSED BUILDING IEXTERIOR PARKING AREA |

FFE: 9213.75

AN
— SITE BENCHMARK |
EXISTING ADDRESS MONUMENT |
N EXISTING CONCRETE DRIVEWAY |

30%
9220.41

FD-R§ NO CAP OPUS

RUSSELL DRIVE RESIDENCE
PROGRESS DOCUMENTS NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AN
AN
N
B ADDRESS
e MONUMENT
OSP 35 FR LEGEND
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY B
——— T ——— 1' CONTOUR INTERVAL (EXISTING GROUND)
PROPOSED HOUSE ————"78%40—_ ___——— 5 CONTOUR INTERVAL (EXISTING GROUND)
_ —e7—________ 1 CONTOUR INTERVAL (PROPOSED GROUND)
PROPOSED ELEVATED DECK
—  —6w5—_______ 5 CONTOUR INTERVAL (PROPOSED GROUND)
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL PROPERTY LINE
EXISTING STORM PIPE EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
DRIVEWAY PROFILE . z
9230 9230 'géc —
3 |z o
w S O
gl 9lo = A Z
o318 S | =
2lgYI] 2 |9 -
sSlS S8 D | W <
9225 312—312 9225 ® |o >
[EXISTING GRADE |- L=y O
= M Hld ol|m <I 0%
< [PROPOSED GRADE | \ -
o5 | N \ . Swlsg LU
9220 =] b SO S 11 AV ; 9220 253 )
ol N y
e Tle 3| b X
3|s ol S|y =Y A% NORTH
L[> QS A NN d //
i < e — =
wiw ww w|w ]
9215 . —— 9215
9
Ge116% 1 0.22%
NOTES: =
REFERENCE THE RESIDENTIAL SOIL INVESTIGATION REPORT 20 10 o 20
COMPLETED BY GRAND VALLEY CONSULTING, LLC DBA GEOTECHNICAL o e
ENGINEERING GROUP, DATED JUNE 29, 2021, FOR INFORMATION 9210 9210 L
RELATED TO COMPACTION, EXCAVATION, AND EMBANKMENTS N o o e N e o PROJECT # 21060278
MATERIALS, SPECIFICATIONS, AND GUIDELINES, AS WELL AS, Q= @ 19 S ® N N S S © CHECKED BY: BML
PAVEMENT AND FOUNDATION RECOMMENDATIONS. 22 =2 3 =2 2@ Q2 DRAWN BY: KMM
S S S S S S S S 5 S S S :
ELEVATION DATUM ARE BASED ON GPS OBSERVATION AND OPUS OO oo 0o 0o O o OO . .
SOLUTION (NAVD 88) ON SITE BENCHMARK, THAT ELEVATION BEING wie e e e e e DATE: 12/21/2021
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'
9220.41. 299+50 300+00 301+00 302+00 SHEET #

C4

TOTAL SHEETS 9




PROPOSED BUILDING
FFE: 9213.75

\ -~ /
/7 \\ < N\ 7 \\\\ :
\ N \\\\ - \ \\ 9220.41
_ / N ~ NN N \< Q Q \\\\ FD-R§ NO CAP OPUS
—~ N
> ///'\\\\\\\\\\\/ \\QQQ\
-~ —— \\\\ \ AR N
~ —_— AN
T T T Ty s NS
N — - — _~—_"=--
N - RS
N \ W/

\ V/
/

/ / /
///////// /7
//////////
// //// ond

PROPOSED TELECOMMUNICATION LINE
FROM EXISTING PEDESTAL
NOTE: TELECOMMUNICATION LINE WAS NOT LOCATED

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

PROPOSED 4" SDR35 SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MAIN
FIELD VERIFY DEPTH & LOCATION

GAS SERVICE
FIELD VERIFY DEPTH & LOCATION
NOTE: GAS LINE WAS NOT LOCATED

PROPOSED 1" WATER SERVICE LINE
FIELD VERIFY DEPTH & LOCATION
NOTE: WATER LINE WAS NOT LOCATED
& IS ASSUMED

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

| EXISTING COMMUNICATIONS PEDESTAL

| EXISTING TELEPHONE PEDESTAL EXISTING WATER VALVE

I
EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT |—

LEGEND
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY _
——— T T — = 1' CONTOUR INTERVAL (EXISTING GROUND)
EXISTING STORM SEWER PROPOSED HOUSE ——— T T T — == 5' CONTOUR INTERVAL (EXISTING GROUND)

—_— 63— 1" CONTOUR INTERVAL (PROPOSED GROUND)

PROPOSED ELEVATED DECK
—_— 68— 5' CONTOUR INTERVAL (PROPOSED GROUND)

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL PROPERTY LINE
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
<] EXISTING WATER VALVE
ExsTW ExSTW EXISTING WATER LINE
A EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT
ws ws ws PROPOSED WATER SERVICE

@ EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

MANHOLE ss s ss EXISTING SANITARY SEWER LINE
EXISTING COMMUNICATIONS sss sss PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

PEDESTAL
EXISTING TELECOMMUNICATIONS

O EXISTING TELEPHONE
PEDESTAL T T T PROPOSED TELECOMMUNICATIONS

e e e PROPOSED GAS

www.smhconsultants.com
Civil Engineering e Land Surveying
Landscape Architecture

Manhattan, KS - HQ
(785) 776-0541
Dodge City, KS
(620) 255-1952

Overland Park, KS
(913) 444-9615

Colorado Springs, CO

(719) 465-2145

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

RUSSELL DRIVE RESIDENCE

(DESCRIPTION)

A REVISION DESCRIPTION

REVISION
DATE
00/00/00

UTILITY PLAN

Z
©)
py)
|
T

20' 10' 0

SCALE: 1" =20’

PROJECT #: 2106-0278
CHECKED BY: BML
DRAWN BY: KMM

DATE: 12/21/2021

SHEET #

C5

TOTAL SHEETS 9




NOTES: LEGEND
BOTTOM ELEVATIONS PROVIDED REFER TO THE ELEVATION WHERE THE

FINISHED GRADE MEETS THE WALL. NO ALLOWANCE FOR BURY DEPTH HAS BLD BUILDING CORNER RADIUS POINT
BEEN MADE.
BOW BOTTOM OF WALL
OSP 35B SOME ADJUSTMENT OF RETAINING WALL MAY BE REQUIRED IN THE FIELD. TOW  TOP OF WALL ELEVATION POINT FOUNDATION POINTS FOUNDATION POINTS
CONTRACTOR WILL BE PAID FOR AS-BUILT QUANTITIES BASED ON EXPOSED Civil ‘I’E"‘r’]‘g‘i’:ergr?ﬁgnf“ﬂ?:és'scuorr\?eying
SQUARE FEET OF RETAINING WALL . G FINISHED GRADE e POINT # | NORTHING | EASTING | DESCRIPTION POINT # | NORTHING | EASTING | DESCRIPTION P Aot
1000 10846.65 14250.72 BLD 5000 10892.11 14195.67 EOF Manhattan, KS - HQ
HORIZONTAL CONTROL FOR THE RETAINING WALL IS BASED ON THE BOTTOM EOP EDGE OF PAVEMENT BUILDING / FOUNDATION 1001 10835.06 1422857 BLD 5001 1087520 14204 52 EOF E()Z)ZS)J(?:?{%;;
EXPOSED FRONT OF THE WALL WHERE GRADE MEETS THE WALL. CORNER POINT 6209 055 31”952
FL FLOWLINE 1002 10877.84 14206.24 BLD 5002 10876.22 14206.48 EOF O\(Ierla)n S Park KS
1003 10876.81 14204.28 BLD 5003 10833.12 14228.98 EOF c |(913) 4S44-_9615 co
RP RADIUS POINT olorado Springs,
| 1004 10892.76 14195.94 BLD 5004 10844.95 1425161 EOF (719) 465-2145
* MATCH EXISTING 1005 10905.36 14220.01 BLD 5005 10874.56 14236.12 EOF
-~
2, - EDGE OF FOUNDATION 1006 10907.13 14219.09 BLD 5006 10891.62 14268.72 EOF
u ZE5 1007 10915.59 14235.26 BLD 5007 10893.43 14267.78 EOF
()]
] U§J Q W 1008 10916.47 14234.79 BLD 5008 10908.61 14296.80 EOF
%)
8 b % X 1009 10924.82 14250.74 BLD 5009 10938.95 14280.92 EOF
e o 1010 10923.93 14251.21 BLD 5010 10923.77 14251.90 EOF I | I
f 1011 10939.11 14280.23 BLD 5011 10924.66 14251.44 EOF o %
1012 10909.72 14295.60 BLD 5012 10915.78 14234 45 EOF Z =
1013 10894.58 14266.65 BLD 5013 10914.41 14235.17 EOF (:-)3
1011 1014 10892.81 14267.58 BLD 5014 10906.03 14219.14 EOF LIJ o
BLD 1015 10875.97 14235.39 BLD 5015 10904.74 14219.82 EOF D (|7) 8
1111 —
Z
FG <
) 9 pw
9206.00 @) e
_Z -~ HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINTS LLI x 3
~
. A A ; leor X 2 3
BLD 2 \ 7\ 1150 POINT # | NORTHING | EASTING | ELEVATION | DESCRIPTION .
5011) )/ 5010 2 \ BOW = L
1113 - 1100 10846.65 14250.72 9213.75 EOP LIJ @)
EoF A EOF ~ \ 9212.25 RAL Z >
FG P \ 16.00' GENE 1101 10870.58 14238.21 9213.75 EOP > <
9206.00 o \ 1147 : ASEN\ENT (@) -l
1008 % \ TOoW p%,AT BOOK 1, 1102 10875.97 14235.39 9213.75 EOP — — —
\ —
BLD N Lz z \ 9216.25 pAGE 991 1103 10878.75 14240.70 9213.75 EOP m E ;
1114
1006 FG s ~ \\ 1144 1104 10873.36 1424352 9213.71 EOP D = —=
BLD Z 1010 EOP ) <C
9206.00 7 \ 1145 1105 10884.39 14251.48 9213.75 EOP O =
~Z BLD \ 9216.16 =
1116 =312 > P 1112 1012 EOP | e
\ 1106 10879.06 14254.32 9213.63 EOP )
FG EOF T2 FG BLD \ 9216.21 | O
9206.00 A 9206.00 7110 \ 1148 1107 10892.81 14267.58 9213.75 EOP ) g
5014 _Z 1007 FG \\ TOW 1108 10887.42 14270.40 9213.63 EOP LIJ 2
EOF BLD 9213.75 \ 1 9216.25 dp) Ll
A — - 1109 10894.58 14266.65 9213.75 FG e
5013 1152 \ 5008 1146 LOT 535 0]
1004 ~ 1115 1151
81D 578 ~ EOF FG L \ EOF TOW BOW* 1110 10909.72 14295.60 9213.75 FG o)
S
1118 EOF VAN 9206.00 18?_?:)3 9213.59 - 9216.00 9212.62 1111 10939.11 | 14280.23 9206.00 FG ) g
1 —
FG \\ 1109 7~ 1124 1112 10923.93 14251.21 9206.00 FG
2 BLD - 7 9215.96 195 1113 10924.82 14250.74 9206.00 FG
_ 1117 PROPOSED BUILDING - 5007 2 TOP 1114 10916.47 14234.79 9206.00 FG
- 9206.00 BLD 1123 9216.40 1115 10915.59 14235.26 9206.00 FG
. ~
5 1E100;f 1E1OOF? 1107 - 5006 ' 1122 5212.68 7196 1116 10907.13 14219.09 9206.00 FG
LOT 536 < 9213.71 9213.63 EOP \ EOF EOP EOP 117 10905.36 14220.01 9206.00 FG
' : 9213.75 9215.29 GRADE IN SWALE 9217.23
\ Q 1118 10892.76 14195.94 9206.00 FG
5000 N 1103 1105 o 1149
EOF \ EOP EOP 1108 & 1119 10876.81 14204.28 9207.13 FG
\ 1002 9213.75 9213.75 1136 ToW
A \ BLD 1015 ' EOP EOP 1135 9217.50 1120 10877.84 14206.24 9207.27 FG
\ BLD 9213.63 9215.76 EOP
\ 7120 7 - 9216.82 1121 10835.06 14228.57 9210.31 FG
1102 z : PAVEMENT BREAK
\\ 52507 . EOP Z 7 PAVEMENT BREAK 1122 10895.52 14285.89 9215.29 EOP
A\ ' 9213.75 1123 10899.34 14297.31 9215.68 EOP
z («
\ 5002 5005 T ok \Jo 1137 1124 10899.77 14305.91 9215.96 EOP
\ o
\\ EOF A A\EOF \ 532.18 Q§ 1125 10896.46 14319.18 9216.40 TOP
Q\-% cho\ \ < & 1126 10888.60 14330.49 9217.23 EOP
o SN 1003 \ 1101 1138
§§’ x BLD \ EOP \\ A EOP 1127 10850.53 14339.77 9219.70 EOP
N & o
$/$ é_g 1119 5001 \\ 9213.75 \ B GRADE BREAK 9214.30 1128 10844.33 14337.22 9220.04 EOP
\
i § 2 g;;O? 13l ECE N B \ s 1129 1083726 | 14343.16 9222.09 EOP*
(‘9" $\§ \ \\ 1E1(§’I§ 1134 FO.RB NO CAP OPUS 1130 10833.10 14329.96 9222.04 EOP* <Z(
g \
\%éll Q@ \ \ Slo 9213.49 EOP 1131 10824.93 14305.18 9221.94 EOP* -l
N o
Q {? Q7 \ \ 1132 10842.03 14316.68 9220.31 EOP ]
“ \ \ 1133 1127 =
\ 1000 \ . EOP EOP 1133 10848.64 14321.13 9219.91 EOP 2
\ BLD \\ o Ok 1140 9219.91 9219.70 1134 1085471 | 14323.88 9219.57 EOP =
\
\ 1100 \ 5212 20 1128 1135 10878.37 | 1431196 9216.82 EOP %
\ EOP : EOP
007 \ 9213.75 \ 5004 —~—— 922004 1136 10879.48 14300.99 9215.76 EOP O
BLD \\ g Z EOF A 1132 1137 10877.52 14295.27 9215.18 EOP ? 1
1121 \ =~ EOP 1200 1138 10870.96 14287.94 9214.30 EOP £ <
o O
FG \ =~ / 9220.31 RP - | = ~
Z
9210.31 \ g EVE 1139 10863.49 14282.91 9213.49 EOP 5 z E
e FL 1140 10855.07 14266.82 9213.39 EOP 2 K
\ ~ 9213.25 1129 1141 10842.22 14253.04 9213.25 FL |2 U>J
5003 \ A PAVEMENT BREAK EOP* i i i u 8
A EOF / 9222.09 1142 10830.63 14230.89 9209.81 FL z - o3
O | o
1143 GRADE IN SWALE 1E1O3|2* 1143 10830.59 14218.42 9210.33 FL* 2w 2:'
FL* 9222.04 1144 10918.41 14314.38 9216.16 EOP © | @ —
9210.33 1142 Z
FL 1145 10907.24 14338.96 9216.21 EOP <I - @)
9209.81 1131 1146 10900.53 14304.42 9216.00 TOW N
EOP* Sul o o
9221.94 1147 10920.62 14313.55 9216.25 TOW g z % O
1148 10908.07 14341.17 9216.25 ToW uo | g T
1149 10887.64 14331.88 9217.50 TOW NORTH
1150 10920.62 1431355 9212.25 BOW
1151 10908.07 14341.17 9212.62 BOW*
1152 10905.77 14296.25 9213.59 FL
RADIUS POINTS e —
SCALE: 1" = 10'
POINT # | NORTHING | EASTING | DESCRIPTION | RADIUS
PROJECT #: 2106-0278
1200 10842.03 14341.66 RP RP CHECKED BY: BML
1201 10859.80 14304.54 RP RP DRAWN BY: KMM
1202 10861.85 14303.50 RP RP DATE: 12/21/2021
SHEET # C 6
TOTAL SHEETS 9




OSP 35B
50
s — 9155 N
e P Q)'\6 ‘b‘)
S\adV cp) / P O
Loy s E——— — s 2 — — —o\1® 480
F|R04 e > Sy e -9 5
%é % 35%4 §Rogz(1 ~ % AL RS -l S 83°44'417 _ o _on90
e _ - — e -‘.{*' R4 FIROON? FIRTD 29?9’ - — _ — — 9195-
“NeFIR16 %%ﬂﬁoe/ — )égs/Ao ' o - 9795 _ %,
6~ .
- - - eI / e 06 N\ ~
~ S Ty = — N
4 : —1060.0' s —~ -
R i , %@m&/ O . MoFIRYY
SO e W - ";4¢“<-~ 0Bk FIR10 Yk~ 08
% ; S ‘,‘.é{){}f}uv é)gg 10 T8 \
OSP35FR 2 AR KRR O N 9195
ngwway AR B R Ge kR L RO ATy A08
NG PO KRS NN\

e et o
SIS RIS RS
R TR S S

/% 6 8008

SR AT KK
RS DS RIS

TR
ROAEIU 513 R s

F A ‘{5&/':. 4',’
SRy SO
‘ (,’gl’;@‘ “‘7/'{\9‘;) &

Vit

%5

\ SO
S Ak

;

—\27,

N
9

s -
N o -
N N NOTES:
. \\~/ B - ALL NEW TREES SHALL BE LESS THAN 4" IN DIAMETER. REFER TO LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR GREATER DETAIL.

B/
/

% FIR10 /
/
‘ﬁ%él A10 /
6*‘

TREE SURVEY PERFORMED BY ALL POINTS LAND SURVEY, LLC.

NO BACKFILL, STORAGE, OR STAGING IS PERMITTED INSIDE THE TREE PROTECTION AREAS INSIDE THE TREE
PROTECTION FENCING.

THE TOWN FORESTER MUST BE CONTACTED BEFORE EXCAVATION BEGINS TO MARK OR APPROVE THE TREES
TO BE REMOVED AND TO APPROVE THE PLACEMENT OF THE TREE PROTECTION FENCING. A TREE REMOVAL
PERMIT MUST BE OBTAINED FROM THE TOWN FORESTER BEFORE TREE REMOVAL OPERATIONS MAY BEGIN.
FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 1: ALL TREES AND SHRUBS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE 1 SHALL BE REMOVED. ANY
VEGETATION THAT IS PLANNED FOR INSTALLATION IN ZONE 1 SHALL BE A COLORADO FIREWISE PLANT AND
SHALL ALSO BE A NATIVE SPECIES AS LISTED IN THE CDC LANDSCAPE REGULATIONS (CDC 17.5.9).

FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 2: BEFORE EXCAVATION BEGINS, THE TOWN FORESTER SHALL BE CONTACTED TO MARK
TREES FOR REMOVAL IN ZONE 2. ZONE 2 VEGETATION SHALL BE MANAGED IN SUCH A WAY THAT TREES OR
GROUPS OF TREES GREATER THAN 4" DIAMETER AT BREAST HEIGHT (DBH) SHALL HAVE A CROWN SEPARATION
OF 10 FEET, ALL LADDER FUELS AND SLASH SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE 10' CROWN-TO-CROWN SEPARATION
AREA, AND SHALL BE REMOVED, AND SHRUBS OVER &' TALL SHALL HAVE AN AVERAGE SPACING OF 10' FROM
SHRUB-TO-SHRUB. ANY TREES THAT ARE PLANNED FOR RETENTION WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE SHALL
HAVE TREE PROTECTION FENCING INDICATED TO AT LEAST THE DRIPLINE OF THE TREES

LEGEND
PROPOSED DRIVEWAY o
——— T T — = —— 1" CONTOUR INTERVAL (EXISTING GROUND)
PROPOSED HOUSE ——— T TRR— == 5' CONTOUR INTERVAL (EXISTING GROUND)

-2 R ——— 1" CONTOUR INTERVAL (PROPOSED GROUND)
W PROPOSED ELEVATED DECK —_—220 5' CONTOUR INTERVAL (PROPOSED GROUND)

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 1:
NATIVE GRASSES/REVEGETATION 7

EXISTING SPRUCE TREE WITH TRUNK
FIRE MITIGATION ZONE 2: \Y DIAMETER INDICATED IN INCHES

NATIVE GRASSES/REVEGETATION
EXISTING FIR TREE WITH TRUNK DIAMETER
INDICATED IN INCHES

EXISTING ASPEN TREE WITH TRUNK
DIAMETER INDICATED IN INCHES

TREE TO BE REMOVED

www.smhconsultants.com

Civil Engineering e Land Surveying

Landscape Architecture

Manhattan, KS - HQ
(785) 776-0541
Dodge City, KS
(620) 255-1952

Overland Park, KS
(913) 444-9615

Colorado Springs, CO

(719) 465-2145

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

RUSSELL DRIVE RESIDENCE

FIRE MITIGATION PLAN

Z

o

'_

o

1’4

O —_

2|2

e | F

z | a

©) o

2 |9

= L

¥ | S

& o

2k |8

Lo| S

4 S

NORTH

A

AR
AR
AR
AN
y N

20' 10' 0'

SCALE: 1"=20'

20'

PROJECT #: 2106-0278
CHECKED BY: BML
DRAWN BY: KMM

DATE: 12/21/2021

SHEET #

C7

TOTAL SHEETS 9




PLANT LIST

SHADE TREES
2 QAS QUAKING ASPEN 2.5" CAL.
Populus termuloides MULTI-TRUNK
ORNAMENTAL TREES
2 HWM HOT WINGS TATARIAN MAPLE 6' HT.
Acer tataricum 'Hot Wings' MULTI-TRUNK
DECIDUOUS SHRUBS
6 GFP  GOLD FINGER POTENTILLA 5 GAL.
Potentilla fruitcosa 'Gold Finger' 18"-24" HT.
3 MTM  MOUNTAIN MAHOGANY 5 GAL.
Cercocarpus montanus 18"-24" HT.
9 PBP  PINK BEAUTY POTENTILLA 5 GAL.
Potentilla fruitcosa 'Pink Beauty' 18"-24" HT.
4 PKC  PEKING COTONEASTER 5 GAL.
Cotoneaster lucidus 18"-24" HT.
8 YFC  YELLOW FLOWERING CURRANT 5 GAL.
Ribes aureum 18"-24" HT.
PERENNIALS/GROUND COVERS/GRASSES
18 CcC CRIMSON STAR COLUMBINE 1 GAL.
Agquilegia 'Crimson Star' ESTABLISHED
6 IRG INDIAN RICE GRASS 1 GAL.
Achnatherum hymenoides ESTABLISHED
21 RC ROCKY MOUNTAIN COLUMBINE 1 GAL.
Aquilegia coerulea ESTABLISHED
29 Wy WHITE YARROW 1 GAL.
Achillea millefolium ESTABLISHED

NATIVE SEED MIX

www.smhconsultants.com

Civil Engineering e Land Surveying
Landscape Architecture

Manhattan, KS - HQ
(785) 776-0541
Dodge City, KS
(620) 255-1952

Overland Park, KS
(913) 444-9615

Colorado Springs, CO

(719) 465-2145

— v V2
A p LEGEND
- Ve s v - -
_ 4 < T e e
- // // y P P . p - _
_ s - s _ = P - _ \
/ y s e ~ P / / - _ - - _
Ty // _ - Pad s / / T /// ~ T =T -
/ y yZ P2 // e Y. / yz - - - - /// ///
/ / // /// _ // / / / /—_ // // // /// //__/ T — — -
e/ / / - // / / // / / P - - - - - - N DECIDUOUS TREE
- — // / / 7/ / - - - /// /// o ~ ~
] - - Ay T - I e = ——__ S0 >Ny
~ — - - - /// P ~ ~
- /) = - A _ - _ - L - B SEED TO LIMITS N N
=~ S~/ 1 S - - B A A Pl - T ////’:/C~OFDISTURANCE-\\\ \ \\ \\ N
T~ O~ / ///Vﬂﬂf -~ =TT ////// At 7 s - (TYP) N
~ ~__J - - - ~ - —_—— -
T~ \¢//////J/J// ///// //// /// /// // // //// /// //// _ L _/:\/ \\\ \\ \ N
- -~ - _- r - - - - v - - A K Lt o e S AT TR - SN NN
=~ -~ - ~ - - ~ - - - - N - o~ \ \ \
- < \//// —_ // - //// g 7 d /// 7/ \ /9206__\>// T~ AN NN
S ~ = _ - _ - - T 7 - — = 2 \ — ~ T~V N v ORNAMENTAL TREE
_ - /// P _ /// // _ P e -~ _ Z, T i \AVAVEV o VvV AY, NNV e — T~ \ \ ~
- - _ - - - ~ e - = Z, \ ——— 9208 _ o \\\ \ \\
~ - - - g _ - _ e ~ \ / ~ ~ \ ~
- ~ e — -~ e e —— - ~
_ — ~ e _ e = < / v \ AN
/s - - -~ e - - e - -~ Z [ [ N 4 ~ ~ N N
- -7 - - e - - - - N 7 5 =T T TNN = L — = - ~ -
~ _ e - _ _ - -~ e 7 X = \ — ~< X~ >~ AN
% - P ~ _ e 7 R = 2 4T \ e ~ T T T~ < NN DECIDUOUS SHRUB
// // /// // /// // - // // /// /// N ///-"’ ‘—\\\\\\\\
% - - - P e - s b JENSESEEREREEENE) Y% % O
// // /// // // // // _= 7 // —’/_,/’ | N SE S /\ AN \\
/ 4 s R s - 2 % gl \ NN
/ / - ~ - = L 7 > NN ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
7/ - P — = /1 v/ \ S N
/ / J // - > v N \ \\————\ N
// // 7 J -~ // - /| yd /—”” T T T+ e / '\\\ N
7 /s 4 7 - - < Zz = = - S d “ v \ DAY, ~ ~. |\ ______________ STEEL EDGER
s s 7 - Z - g y yd e \ e TOOSORS ~ N
y P p _ B P y p JERERRENS - G S ———
% d Z < AT . v THEHL @0 - ~ TURF GRASS - SOD
// // // /// » ) // // -~ — \\| _________________________________________________________________________________
% % % / ) pe SIS ST N —
/ // v Z 7 . P < QO .................................................................................
/ / 7 Z o AT 2 C% Y N\ N\ A=K T T
/ // / // ] ’/ / PROPOSE BUILDING / 4444444444444444444444444444444444444444
7 7 ~ - L 1 FFE: 9213.75 =+ 2
_ % 7 ~ -~ P —
/ ° Z 7 7 seall 417 A a 3-PBP L NATIVE SEED MIX
/ y Z r e / z 10-WY
{ / .
\ | \ <% / / Z o 5N 3-GFP
\\ \\ \ \ / y 7Y 11-RC
| \ \\ / 1-BOULDER
IR , , o o TSI ST ET e coBBLE ROCK
oy A / . : : e e s 92 920=1
e
Lo ’ e e el el el el
\ \\ \\ / ‘ 1-BOULDER
\ : | N d ' 3-GFP
\ \ | s A PERENNIALS
\ \ \ ; | I\N‘”v \ /// o
\ /l < A
\ \\ \ LN \ \ - 3YFC | TN S P,
\ \ \ \(«‘5\\\ “\ \ \ ral
\ \ ]
\ \ \ ) N\
\ \ \\ \\ \ ( \\ \ 18-CC a0s
\\ \ \ \ ' I(p\ ‘\} ‘ \ 3-PBP >< gzDz::
\ \ \ W \\ \ \ 3-BOULDERS
\ \ \ | 6-IRG
R S S R R € 3PP X KE7S
v \ \ \ \ R - 19-WY
RN \\ \ \ 10-RC
N T N \
\ \ \
\ N
VNN \ Vo[
AN \ \ \
AN \ v
R AN |
\ NN\ vy N / / %,/ 3-PKC
\\ \\ Vo Ny / AN
D . N / Vi \
e \ \\ AR / / -7
~\ \ \\ Y N\ \\ // / T
<\ N \\ \\\ / / [l
S~ R \ ) / ,
DT T \\ \ /
AN \\\\\ AN \\ \ \ // /
< \\ - <\ \ \\\ 1/
SO~ O~ by seepToumis // /X
- N>~ _ >~ _>~./,///OF DISTURBANCE, / %
SO~ (TYP.) \
T ~_ N\ 777,77 ~
- > N D /// —~
~ M.\ /7 -
AN A / /y —
N\ N/ /y —~
- AN ~ e
-— — — N\ v’/ _ ~ ~
NEERN // - - P
AN \///// - 7
— \\// // - /ﬂ/
- _ _ _ A
AN / - Y
N/ -7 T
~
/// -7
— //%N P
- ~ ~
// ////
7 ) @
A i P % /\ _ - * ANY PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED WITH THE ZONE 1 FIRE
- / - ~ e \ - MITIGATION AREA WILL BE A COLORADO FIREWISE PLANT
= o - -7 ‘ - AND SHALL ALSO BE A CDC APPROVED NATIVE PLANT.
¢ - // PLANTERS WITHIN THE ZONE 1 FIRE MITIGATION AREA
d e e SHALL CONTAIN NON—FLAMMABLE MULCH.
// )
- o
~ /
//
- d‘%«%%

LANDSCAPE PLAN

L1

SCALE: 1"=10'-0"

=3
) ©

(SUPPLEMETNAL IRRIGATION)

(MOW ONCE PER YEAR DURING WINTER DORMANCY)
SEEDING RATE: 25 LBS. PLS/ACRE: DRILL SEEDED
ADD 50% IF HYDROSEEDED OR BRILLION DRILLED
ADD 100% IF BROADCAST

PERCENTAGES BY PLS WEIGHT

15% MOUNTAIN BROME
15% PERENNIAL RYE
15% ALPINE BLUEGRASS
15% CANADA BLUEGRASS
10% SLENDER WHEATGRASS
10% CREEPING RED FESCUE
10% TALL FESCUE

5% HARD FESCUE

5% ARIZONA FESCUE

5% WESTERN YARROW

PROGRESS DOCUMENTS NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

RUSSELL DRIVE RESIDENCE

Z
)
l_
o
5 - Z
2 |3 <
e | E —
8 | & o
2|32 LLJ
¥ | S %
4 O
%)
5, g >
ok | S =
>3|¢< <
x 3 -
NORTH
10' 5' 0' 10'
e —

SCALE: 1" =10'

PROJECT #: 2106-0278
CHECKED BY: KML
DRAWN BY: KML

DATE: 09/18/2023

SHEET #

L1

TOTAL SHEETS 9




* ALL STRAPPING, BURLAP, AND WIRE BASKET MATERIAL MUST
BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP AND SIDES OF THE ROOT BALL
OF THE PLANT MATERIALS DURING INSTALLATION.

2"
OR
Oll

=]
I I
2 x ROOTBALL DIA.

SHADE TREES: LOWEST LIMBS MIN. 6-8' FROM ROOT CROWN
AFTER TWO YEARS NO LIMB SHALL BE WITHIN 8' OF PAVEMENT

DO NOT CUT OR DAMAGE LEADER.
PRUNE ALL DEAD OR DAMAGED WOOD PRIOR TO PLANTING.

WRAP ENTIRE SURFACE OF TRUNK BELOW SECOND BRANCH
WITH TREE WRAP AND SECURE.

ATTACH GUY WIRE TO TRUNK WITH SPECIFIED TREE COLLAR.
1/2" DIA.. WHITE PVC PIPE OVER WIRE, 24" LONG MIN.
DOUBLE STRAND OF 12 GA. GALVANIZED STEEL WIRE TWISTED

TEMPORARY 4" DEEP WATER RETENTION BASIN
NOT NECESSARY WHEN TURF OR DRIP IRRIGATION IS OPERATING.

DOUBLE SUBSURFACE DRIP IRRIGATION RINGS APPROX. 24" & 48" DIA.

STEEL POST (2 MIN.) DRIVEN VERTICALLY TO EXTEN A MIN. OF 30"
INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL

SET ROOT CROWN LEVEL WITH TOP OF SOIL ADJACENT TO TREE &
2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE IN SOD AREAS, FLUSH IN OTHER AREAS

APPLY SPECIFIED MULCH TO REMAIN PERMANENTLY.
FINISHED GRADE

REMOVE ALL CONTAINMENT MATERIAL FROM THE TRUNK &
SIDES OF ROOTBALL THAT IS NOT 100% HEMP.

REMOVE BURLAP & TWINE FROM THE TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL.
REMOVE FIBER OR PLASTIC POT AFTER PLACING IN THE PIT

ROOTBALLS THAT ARE BROKEN APART AFTER CONTAINMENT
IS REMOVED ARE DAMAGED AND SHALL BE REJECTED.

HOLE SHOULD HAVE ROUGHENED SIDES
SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE AND FERTILIZER APLICATION
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

L2

NOT TO SCALE

* ALL STRAPPING, BURLAP, AND WIRE BASKET MATERIAL MUST
BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP AND SIDES OF THE ROOT BALL
OF THE PLANT MATERIALS DURING INSTALLATION.

SIDEWALK, TOP OF CURB, OR TOP OF SEAT WALL
PRUNE ALL DEAD OR DAMAGED WOOD PRIOR TO PLANTING.

CREATE A 2" DEEP WATER RETENTION BASIN &
APPLY A RING OF SPECIFIED MULCH WHEN NOT IN A BED

SET ROOT CROWN OF SPREADING SHRUBS AT TOP OF SOIL.
FINISHED GRADE OR TOP OF MULCH 1/2" BELOW PAVED EDGE
APPLY SPECIFIED MULCH TO REMAIN PERMANENTLY.

WEED BARRIER FABRIC UNDER INORGANIC MULCHES
PRE-EMERGANT HERBICIDE BELOW FABRIC

REMOVE ALL CONTAINMENT MATERIAL FROM THE TRUNK &
SIDES OF ROOTBALL THAT 1S NOT 100% HEMP.

REMOVE BURLAP & TWINE FROM THE TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL.
REMOVE FIBER OR PLASTIC POT

ROOTBALLS THAT ARE BROKEN APART AFTER CONTAINMENT
IS REMOVED ARE DAMAGED AND SHALL BE REJECTED.

HOLE & ROOT BALL SHOULD HAVE LOOSENED SIDES

SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE AND FERTILIZER APLICATION
LIGHTLY COMPACTED

2'-0" MIN.

PLACE 3" OF SPECIFIED BACKFILL BELOW THE ROOT BALL
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

2 x ROOTBALL DIA.

4+ | SHRUB PLANTING

SET ROOT CROWN OF UPRIGHT SHRUBS 1" ABOVE TOP OF SOIL.

L3 NOT TO SCALE

* ALL STRAPPING, BURLAP, AND WIRE BASKET MATERIAL MUST
BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP AND SIDES OF THE ROOT BALL

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. THIS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN IS TO BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE CIVIL,
IRRIGATION, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND ARCHITECTURAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND
SPECIFICATIONS TO FORM COMPLETE INFORMATION REGARDING THIS SITE. IF A CONFLICT EXISTS
BETWEEN THESE NOTES, DETAILS & SPECIFICATIONS THESE NOTES SHALL OVERRIDE THE DETAILS &
THE DETAILS SHALL OVERRIDE THE SPECIFICATIONS.

2. LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

3. ALL MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE WARRANTED FOR ONE YEAR, FROM DATE OF FINAL
ACCEPTANCE.

4. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE THE SITE CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE WORK IS TO
BE PERFORMED AND NOTIFY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IN WRITING OF UNSATISFACTORY
CONDITIONS. DO NOT PROCEED UNTIL CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED.

5. BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT APPROPRIATE UTILITY
COMPANIES FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS, AND COORDINATE WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR IN REGARD
TO LOCATION OF PROPOSED UTILITIES, IRRIGATION SLEEVES, CONDUITS, ETC.

6. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SUBMITTALS, CUT SHEETS OF
MATERIALS & SOIL TEST RESULTS DIRECTLY TO THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE FOR APPROVAL.
SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR DETAILED SUBMITTAL INFORMATION.

7. REMOVE EXCESS SUB GRADE WHERE NECESSARY AND PLACE SPECIFIED TOP SOIL A MINIMUM
DEPTH OF SIXINCHES (6") IN TURF AND GRASS AREAS AND TWELVE (12") INCHES IN SHRUB BEDS.
DISTRIBUTE STOCKPILED TOPSOIL AND PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL TOPSOIL NEEDED.

8. ORGANIC SOIL AMENDMENTS AND FERTILIZERS SHALL BE INCORPORATED IN TO ALL PLANTING
PITS AS IN THE DETAILS.

9. ALL PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED AND MEET OR EXCEED SIZE IN SCHEDULES.
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE PLANT MATERIALS WHICH DO NOT
MEET THE QUALITY REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT PER SPECIFICATIONS.

ALL SHADE TREES MUST NOT HAVE LIMBS THAT ARE LESS THAN 6' FROM THE ROOT CROWN. AFTER
TWO YEARS OF GROWTH SHADE TREES SHALL HAVE THE LOWER LIMBS REMOVED SO THAT THERE
WILL BE 8' OF CLEARANCE ABOVE ANY PAVED SURFACE. EACH TREE THAT IS LIMBED UP MUST HAVE
LIMBS REMOVED ALL THE WAY AROUND THE TREE SO THAT IT IS EVENLY BALANCED.

10. ALL TREE AND SHRUB BED LOCATIONS ARE TO BE STAKED OUT ON SITE FOR APPROVAL BY
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

11. ALL CONVENTIONAL PLANTING BEDS AND MULCH AREAS ARE TO BE CONTAINED WITH STEEL

www.smhconsultants.com

Civil Engineering e Land Surveying
Landscape Architecture

Manhattan, KS - HQ
(785) 776-0541
Dodge City, KS
(620) 255-1952

Overland Park, KS
(913) 444-9615

Colorado Springs, CO

(719) 465-2145

EDGER AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS AND DEFINED IN THE DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS. EDGER IS

* A TRAPPI RLAP, A IR ASKET MATERIA T
LL S NG, BURLAP, AND WIRE BASKET MATERIAL MUS NOT REQUIRED ADJACENT TO CURBS, WALKS, BUILDINGS OR RETAINING WALLS.

BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP AND SIDES OF THE ROOT BALL
OF THE PLANT MATERIALS DURING INSTALLATION.

OF THE PLANT MATERIALS DURING INSTALLATION.

él2;’/ DO NOT CUT OR DAMAGE LEADER.

12. ALL CONVENTIONAL PLANTING BEDS CONTAINED BY EDGER WILL BE UNIFORMLY MULCHED.

ATTACH GUY WIRE TO TRUNK WITH SPECIFIED TREE COLLAR.
1/2" DIA.. WHITE PVC PIPE OVER WIRE, 24" LONG MIN.
DOUBLE STRAND OF 12 GA. GALVANIZED STEEL WIRE TWISTED

TEMPORARY WATER RETENTION BASIN W/ LEVEL TOP, 4" DEEP DOWN HILL
NOT NECESSARY WHEN TURF OR DRIP IRRIGATION IS OPERATING.

DOUBLE SUBSURFACE DRIP IRRIGATION RINGS APPROX. 24" & 48" DIA.
PER IRRIG PLAN, DETAILS & SPEC. NOT REQUIRED IN SODDED AREAS.

LEVEL WITH FINISH GRADE

X
\%
4 229
s N
SOSHE
\%}4
SVAN
N

Y

()

X
SN
RS

> 3D
TN s ==
XS
O
8
X

A
%2\6
3

¢
4
<
S
NE
DTSN

PRUNE ALL DEAD OR DAMAGED WOOD PRIOR TO PLANTING.

TEMPORARY 4" DEEP WATER RETENTION BASIN
NOT NECESSARY WHEN TURF OR DRIP IRRIGATION IS OPERATING.

DOUBLE SUBSURFACE DRIP IRRIGATION RINGS APPROX. 24" & 48" DIA.
SET ROOT CROWN LEVEL WITH TOP OF SOIL ADJACENT TO TREE &

2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE IN SOD AREAS, FLUSH IN OTHER AREAS
APPLY SPECIFIED MULCH TO REMAIN PERMANENTLY.

REMOVE ALL CONTAINMENT MATERIAL FROM THE TRUNK &

APPLY SPECIFIED MULCH TO REMAIN PERMANENTLY. 02R o SIDES OF ROOTBALL THAT 1S NOT 100% HEMP.
X 1211 MAX. CUT BACK SLOPE TO PROVIDE A LEVEL PLANTING AREA. o AIH REMOVE BURLAP & TWINE FROM THE TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL.

H [|=
=1l =,

N=I=IE==IE=]

I
2 x ROOTBALL DIA.

FINISHED GRADE

REMOVE ALL CONTAINMENT MATERIAL FROM THE TRUNK &
SIDES OF ROOTBALL THAT IS NOT 100% HEMP.

REMOVE BURLAP & TWINE FROM THE TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL.
REMOVE FIBER OR PLASTIC POT AFTER PLACING IN THE PIT

ROOTBALLS THAT ARE BROKEN APART AFTER CONTAINMENT
IS REMOVED ARE DAMAGED AND SHALL BE REJECTED.

HOLE SHOULD HAVE ROUGHENED SIDES
SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE AND FERTILIZER APPLICATION
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

2
TREE PLANTI NG ON SLOPE FINISHED GRADE OR TOP OF SOD LEVEL WITH PAVED EDGE S -
(@)
L2 NOT TO SCALE SPECIFIED SOD OR SEED 5 -
FULL DEPTH OF SPECIFIED AMENDED TOPSOIL PLACED S | 2 |<£
APPROX. 1" BELOW TOP OF PAVED EDGE FOR SOD w 5 Ll
AND LEVEL FOR SEED z | & a
= x
o | o
| & o
SIDEWALK, TOP OF CURB, OR TOP OF SEAT WALL X |2 %
XISTING —
FINISHED GRADE OR TOP OF MULCH 1/2" BELOW PAVED EDGE £ STRI\EE <] O
SPECIFIED MULCH " - (é’
Z
WEED BARRIER FABRIC UNDER INORGANIC MULCHES = A Z
SPECIFIED PREEMERGANT HERBICIDE BELOW FABRIC o , ~31|8 <
& 6.5 STEEL ue| s ]
RO R FULL DEPTH OF TOPSOIL PLACED THE NECESSARY T-POST
S IIINIINS SNOW , NORTH
WASHED GRANITE BOULDER R DISTANCE BELOW PAVED EDGE 6.00’ FENCE 6" 0.C.
TO BE LOCATED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT MULCH ADJACENT TO WALKS AND CURBS 17vp. 1
COMPACTED EXISTING
SUBGRADE BURY 1/4 TO 1/3 OF BOULDER PER SRADE
DIRECTION OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SPECIFIED SOD OR SEED
FINISH GRADE FINISHED GRADE OR TOP OF SOD LEVEL WITH TOP OF EDGER ==k IS
FINISH GRADE FINISHED GRADE OR TOP OF MULCH 1/2" BELOW TOP OF EDGER _%E%EIE ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ'
OF SOD/SHRUB BED SPECIFIED MULCH gﬁ%ﬁ ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁj Kﬁﬁo'

AN AR T R

L

2 x ROOTBALL DIA.

REMOVE FIBER OR PLASTIC POT AFTER PLACING IN THE PIT

ROOTBALLS THAT ARE BROKEN APART AFTER CONTAINMENT
IS REMOVED ARE DAMAGED AND SHALL BE REJECTED.

HOLE SHOULD HAVE ROUGHENED SIDES
SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE AND FERTILIZER APLICATION
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

5 | EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING

L2 NOT TO SCALE

SIDEWALK, TOP OF CURB, OR TOP OF SEAT WALL

WEED BARRIER FABRIC UNDER INORGANIC MULCHES

DO NOT CUT OR DAMAGE LEADER. %% 1 1/2" WASHED ROUNDED RIVER ROCK IS TO BE SPREAD FOUR (4) INCHES DEEP FOR SHRUBS,
PRUNE ALL DEAD OR DAMAGED WOOD PRIOR TO PLANTING. K ¥ ATTACH GUY WIRE TO TRUNK WITH SPECIFIED TREE COLLAR. ORNAMENTAL GRASSES, PERENNIALS, GROUNDCOVERS AND TRESS IN PLANTING BEDS, UNLESS
N DOUBLE STRAND OF 12 GA. GALVANIZED STEEL WIRE TWISTED NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLAN.
V\IIVFIII-FI gF’,\‘ET gg?g?;@g%‘%ﬂiﬂ%@ggﬂg SECOND BRANCH AR ' 4"-8" ROCK COBBLE IS TO BE SPREAD EIGHT (8) INCHES DEEP AND THREE (3) FEET WIDE STRIPS
URE. F\ ¥ £ 1/2" DIA.. WHITE PVC PIPE OVER WIRE, 24" LONG MIN. UNDER DOWNSPOUTS AND DRAINAGE AREAS. REFER TO PLAN FOR LOCATIONS AND ROUTING.
N 1)

PLACE SPECIFIED WEED BARRIER FABRIC OVER THE SOIL IN ALL PLANTING AREAS NOT TO BE
SODDED OR SEEDED. DO NOT PLACE WEED BARRIER FABRIC UNDER SHREDDED CEDAR MULCH TREE
RINGS. APPLY SPECIFIED PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE UNDER THE FABRIC AS DEFINED IN THE
SPECIFICATIONS.

13. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS AND PLANT MATERIALS SHALL BE WATERED BY AN AUTOMATIC
UNDERGROUND IRRIGATION SYSTEM UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL TURF AREAS LESS THAN 25' IN
WIDTH SHALL HAVE A POP-UP SPRAY SYSTEM AND ALL TURF AREAS GREATER THAN 25' SHALL HAVE
A ROTARY POP-UP SYSTEM PROVIDING HEAD TO HEAD COVERAGE. ALL SHRUB BEDS SHALL HAVE

* yk DA S ;
5 SPECIFIED STEEL POST (2 MIN.) DRIVEN VERTICALLY gé Y /‘ G 30" STEEL POST (3 MIN.) DRIVEN VERTICALLY FULL COVERAGE WITH A BURIED DRIP SYSTEM.
1 TO EXTEND A MIN. OF 30" INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL V/;& : K INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL FLUSH WITH GRADE ALL TURF AND SHRUB BEDS SHALL BE ZONED SEPARATELY. ALL CONTROLLERS FOR THESE
. 3 lfuy A‘:?;% P 7 .
Y SLOPE SET ROOT CROWN LEVEL WITH TOP OF SOIL ADJACENT TO TREE & 1 W i% X FINISHED GRADE SYSTEMS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO AUTOMATIC SHUTOFF RAIN SENSORS

RUSSELL DRIVE RESIDENCE
PROGRESS DOCUMENTS NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION
MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

SCALE: 1" =10'

QRN 7 7 . SPECIFIED PREEMERGANT HERBICIDE BELOW FABRIC Nl =] PROJECT #: 2106-0278
SRAAARRRARR, SRR =k (T :
IR R R R R R, SPECIFIED EDGER =]}/ M= CHECKED BY: KML
N NN N NN NN IR N R IR RN NN NN FULL DEPTH OF TOPSOIL PLACED THE NECESSARY LS i

.

BOULDER PLACEMENT

L2

NOT TO SCALE

DISTANCE BELOW TOP OF EDGER

s | EDGE TREATMENT

L2 NOT TO SCALE

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL

L2

NOT TO SCALE

DATE: 09/18/2023

SHEET #

L2

TOTAL SHEETS 9




* ALL STRAPPING, BURLAP, AND WIRE BASKET MATERIAL MUST
BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP AND SIDES OF THE ROOT BALL
OF THE PLANT MATERIALS DURING INSTALLATION.

2"
OR
Oll

=]
I I
2 x ROOTBALL DIA.

SHADE TREES: LOWEST LIMBS MIN. 6-8' FROM ROOT CROWN
AFTER TWO YEARS NO LIMB SHALL BE WITHIN 8' OF PAVEMENT

DO NOT CUT OR DAMAGE LEADER.
PRUNE ALL DEAD OR DAMAGED WOOD PRIOR TO PLANTING.

WRAP ENTIRE SURFACE OF TRUNK BELOW SECOND BRANCH
WITH TREE WRAP AND SECURE.

ATTACH GUY WIRE TO TRUNK WITH SPECIFIED TREE COLLAR.
1/2" DIA.. WHITE PVC PIPE OVER WIRE, 24" LONG MIN.
DOUBLE STRAND OF 12 GA. GALVANIZED STEEL WIRE TWISTED

TEMPORARY 4" DEEP WATER RETENTION BASIN
NOT NECESSARY WHEN TURF OR DRIP IRRIGATION IS OPERATING.

DOUBLE SUBSURFACE DRIP IRRIGATION RINGS APPROX. 24" & 48" DIA.

STEEL POST (2 MIN.) DRIVEN VERTICALLY TO EXTEN A MIN. OF 30"
INTO UNDISTURBED SOIL

SET ROOT CROWN LEVEL WITH TOP OF SOIL ADJACENT TO TREE &
2" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE IN SOD AREAS, FLUSH IN OTHER AREAS

APPLY SPECIFIED MULCH TO REMAIN PERMANENTLY.
FINISHED GRADE

REMOVE ALL CONTAINMENT MATERIAL FROM THE TRUNK &
SIDES OF ROOTBALL THAT IS NOT 100% HEMP.

REMOVE BURLAP & TWINE FROM THE TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL.
REMOVE FIBER OR PLASTIC POT AFTER PLACING IN THE PIT

ROOTBALLS THAT ARE BROKEN APART AFTER CONTAINMENT
IS REMOVED ARE DAMAGED AND SHALL BE REJECTED.

HOLE SHOULD HAVE ROUGHENED SIDES
SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE AND FERTILIZER APLICATION
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

L2

NOT TO SCALE

* ALL STRAPPING, BURLAP, AND WIRE BASKET MATERIAL MUST
BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP AND SIDES OF THE ROOT BALL
OF THE PLANT MATERIALS DURING INSTALLATION.

SIDEWALK, TOP OF CURB, OR TOP OF SEAT WALL
PRUNE ALL DEAD OR DAMAGED WOOD PRIOR TO PLANTING.

CREATE A 2" DEEP WATER RETENTION BASIN &
APPLY A RING OF SPECIFIED MULCH WHEN NOT IN A BED

SET ROOT CROWN OF SPREADING SHRUBS AT TOP OF SOIL.
FINISHED GRADE OR TOP OF MULCH 1/2" BELOW PAVED EDGE
APPLY SPECIFIED MULCH TO REMAIN PERMANENTLY.

WEED BARRIER FABRIC UNDER INORGANIC MULCHES
PRE-EMERGANT HERBICIDE BELOW FABRIC

REMOVE ALL CONTAINMENT MATERIAL FROM THE TRUNK &
SIDES OF ROOTBALL THAT 1S NOT 100% HEMP.

REMOVE BURLAP & TWINE FROM THE TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL.
REMOVE FIBER OR PLASTIC POT

ROOTBALLS THAT ARE BROKEN APART AFTER CONTAINMENT
IS REMOVED ARE DAMAGED AND SHALL BE REJECTED.

HOLE & ROOT BALL SHOULD HAVE LOOSENED SIDES

SPECIFIED BACKFILL MIXTURE AND FERTILIZER APLICATION
LIGHTLY COMPACTED

2'-0" MIN.

PLACE 3" OF SPECIFIED BACKFILL BELOW THE ROOT BALL
UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

2 x ROOTBALL DIA.

4+ | SHRUB PLANTING

SET ROOT CROWN OF UPRIGHT SHRUBS 1" ABOVE TOP OF SOIL.

L3 NOT TO SCALE

* ALL STRAPPING, BURLAP, AND WIRE BASKET MATERIAL MUST
BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP AND SIDES OF THE ROOT BALL

LANDSCAPE NOTES

1. THIS LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN IS TO BE USED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE CIVIL,
IRRIGATION, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND ARCHITECTURAL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND
SPECIFICATIONS TO FORM COMPLETE INFORMATION REGARDING THIS SITE. IF A CONFLICT EXISTS
BETWEEN THESE NOTES, DETAILS & SPECIFICATIONS THESE NOTES SHALL OVERRIDE THE DETAILS &
THE DETAILS SHALL OVERRIDE THE SPECIFICATIONS.

2. LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

3. ALL MATERIAL AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE WARRANTED FOR ONE YEAR, FROM DATE OF FINAL
ACCEPTANCE.

4. LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE THE SITE CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE WORK IS TO
BE PERFORMED AND NOTIFY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IN WRITING OF UNSATISFACTORY
CONDITIONS. DO NOT PROCEED UNTIL CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN CORRECTED.

5. BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT APPROPRIATE UTILITY
COMPANIES FOR UTILITY LOCATIONS, AND COORDINATE WITH GENERAL CONTRACTOR IN REGARD
TO LOCATION OF PROPOSED UTILITIES, IRRIGATION SLEEVES, CONDUITS, ETC.

6. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SUBMITTALS, CUT SHEETS OF
MATERIALS & SOIL TEST RESULTS DIRECTLY TO THE OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE FOR APPROVAL.
SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR 